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(U) OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL 

(U) Chartered by the NSA Director and by statute, the Office of the Inspector 
General conducts audits, investigations, inspections, and special studies. Its 
mission is to ensure the integrity, efficiency, and effectiveness ofNSA operations, 
provide intelligence oversight, protect against fraud, waste, and mismanagement of 
resources by the Agency and its affiliates, and ensure that NSA activities comply 
with the law. The OIG also serves as an ombudsman, assisting NSA/CSS 
employees, civilian and military. 

(U) AUDITS 

(U) The audit function provides independent assessments of programs and 
organizations. Performance audits evaluate the effectiveness and efficiency of 
entities and programs and their internal controls. Financial audits determine the 
accuracy of the Agency's financial statements. All audits are conducted in 
accordance with standards established by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. 

(U) INVESTIGATIONS 

(U) The OiG administers a system for receiving complaints (including anonymous 
tips) about fraud, waste, and mismanagement. Investigations may be undertaken in 
response to those complaints, at the request of management, as the result of 
irregularities that surface during inspections and audits, or at the initiative of the 
Inspector General. 

(U) lNTELLIGENCE OVERSIGHT 

(U) Intelligence oversight is designed to insure that Agency intelligence functions 
comply with federal law, executive orders, and DoD and NSA policies. The 10 
mission is grounded in Executive Order 12333, which establishes broad principles 
under which IC components must accomplish their missions. 

(U) FIELD INSPECTIONS 

(U) Inspections are organizational reviews that assess the effectiveness and 
efficiency of Agency components. The Field Inspections Division also partners 
with Inspectors General of the Service Cryptologic Elements and other IC entities 
to jointly inspect consolidated cryptologic facilities. 
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I. (U) SUMMARY 
(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 I (b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 1 •.. •;.:..,.J, 1,.;.(b __ ) ( 6_l _____ ___. 

I • • • • • .,.,:.#•##I 
(U.'/FOU~ The Offi ral OIG ·initiat d . . a(&·aftet''receiving an 
allegation that ·•*as ubinitting false 
timesheets. The OIG completed a 16 month analysis 9. ,. · : tfme and 
attendance (T&A) which initially identified 333 disci-epafl!-liQOTs. · 

(U//POUO~ The 010 investigation i[!~ludid~~;;rv_iew,~ ~i;~I' , , : ,.' !and her former 
team lead, and analysis of timesh~s; training rec9rds arn;i, i\ccess Control records from June 
22, 2010 to November 3 2 l:E: Analysis of th~ data di,sclosed discrepa~cies supporting the 
conclusion tha . · · workeq fewer'hours than she claimed on her timesheets. 
This resulted from a-com matton of.rate.arrivals, ,oo~ly departures, and' occasional mid-day 
gaps. ! !was interviewed· and state<i that she had man · rsonal roblems 
durin the time of review. 

(b) ( 6 ) 

(U//J.OUO, Th~,pr~rnderance·ofthe evidence supports the conclusion that from June 22, 2010 
to November,3;201 I _______ Pmowingly and willfully submitted false-and inaccurate 
timesheets. ,for a total shortfall to the government of 304 hours,( approximately $15,181.30). 
I lactions are in violation of 5 Code ofFederal;Regulations (C.F.R.) §2635.1 OJ 
{b) I and 5; 5 C.F.R. §2635.705 (a); NSA/CSS Personnel Mat1agement Manual (PMM), Chapter 
'360, §1-3 (a), §2-7 (a); NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 362, §2-19{a); and NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 
366, § 1-3 (E), §2-1 (K) and §2-2 (B). Additionally~ ~lso violated criminal 
statutes 18 U.S.C. §1001 and 18 U.S.C. §287. 

(U//~) Copies of the OIG report will be forwarded to MR, Employee Relations, for action 
deemed appropriate and D23, the Office of General Counsel (Administrative Law & Ethics) for 
information. A summary of the investigative findings will be forwarded to the Associate 
Directorate for Security and Counterintelligence (ADS&CI), Q234, Special Actions, for 
information. 
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I. (U) BACKGROUND 

(U) Introduction 
(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 ~ 
(b)(6) .-·, 

(U/,'fOUO) This investi ation·was 1mtla ase on a complai_nt received b tl;te OlG Ho~line 
.,;;a;.;;ll;.;e,li,1;.;;· n&.;;t;;.;.ha;;;.;a. ______ :_.· .;;;ti,;,;;rn.;.;;e;,;;,sh;;;;e;.;;e;.;;ts;;..w.;.;..;;er;.;;e;..;;n,;,;;o;.;,t.;;;a,;,,;cc;.;;u;;;,ra;;;t;.;,e;;.i. __ ..,;. __ """is ~ • ! 

Pr!or to being 
1.,a_s_s1-g-ne...,..to:-'I"'~ -_ -_-_--'.rr~-~-~-;;::;:::;::;::;;::;;::~~r-:""'...--,,. ____ """"!"""l""'"'I....., ears. She 
entered on uty with NSA oi:i_______ . . 
(U//FOUO)I , r~ -~i~~n atrappQz:lU~i·t~-fo rt;~ie~ and provide an explanation for 
discrepant hours over a three month period through·the.ml:lnagem·ent referral process. She was 
unable to account for any discrepant hours. As a result, a i6 inontll:~alysis was completed and 

revealed333discrepanthours. I (b) ( 3 ) _ P . L . 86_36 1 

(U) Applicable Authorities 

(U//ffiU~ The investigation looked at possible violations of the following authorities. Full 
citations are contained in Appendix A. 

(U) 5 C.F.R. § 2635.101: Basic Obligation of Public Service 

(U) 5 C.F.R. § 2635.705: Use of Official Time 

(U//f6U6) NSA/CSS PMM Chapter 360 - Time and Attendance 
Section 1-3 - ( U) Policy 
Section 2-7 - (U) Employee Responsibilities 

(U/ff8UO) NSA/CSS PMM Chapter 362-Hours of Duty 
Section 2-19 - (U/~) Meal Periods 

(U/if8UO) NSA/CSS PMM Chapter 366--Personal Conduct 
Section 1-3 - (U//~) General Principles for On-the-Job Conduct 
Section 2-1 - (U//~) Work Environment 
Section 2-2 -(U/l'fOUO, Personnel and Security Standards 

(U) 18 U.S.C. §1001 - Statements or Entries Generally 

(U) 18 U.S.C. §287 - False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Claims 

UNCLASSIFIED/2f'OR OTFJCI.U. Y&e ~ti,,¥ 
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II. (U) FINDINGS 

(V,~'F8li0j Did! !knowingly and willfully make false statements by 
submitting false and inacc~ate timesl,eetsfrom June 22, 2010 to November 3,201 I? 

(U//fOUO) CONCLUSION: Substantiated. The prepqnderance of the evidence supports the 
conclusion that from June 22, ~910 to November 3, 2011 J lmowingly and 
willfully submitted false and inuccurate timesheets1 for a total shor:tfall to the government of 304 
hours (approximately $15,181.30). I lactions are in violation of 5 Code of 
Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) §263·~. l O 1 (b ); 1 and 5; 5 C.F.R .. §2635. 705 (a); NSA/CSS 
Personnel Management Manual (PMM), Chapter 360, § l -3 (a), §2~ 7 (a); NSA/CSS PMM, 
Chapter 362, §2-19 (a); and NSA/CS& P~M, Chapter 366, § 1-3 (¢), §2-1 (K) and §2-2 (B). 
Additionally~ ~iolated·~rirninal statutes 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and 18 U.S.C. §287. 

(U) Evidence 

"'.,"' 'l f I 

......... ,' ---------
.. .. 

(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

(U/.1¥QUO) Documentary ~id~nce 

(U//FOUO• Timeshe'~ts a~d Access Con, rol Compa)ison 
I I 1

1 
I 

(U//fOUO} The q(G obtarned and revie~dl kimesheets and access 
control records for the time period of Jun~22, 2010 to November 3, 2011. An 
analysis of tho~ records is attached as Appendix B. Final analysis of the timesheet 
and access cootrol recor~s revealed 304 d~screpant hours. . . 
(U/.<FOUO) bf the 219 4ays under exami~ation, the OIG identified 182 erroneous 
timesheet.cntries (83%),made by! : !for which she could provide no 
explanation. Of the errors, 172 entries (9~.5%) totaling 308.75 hours, reflected that 
I lworked fewer hours than-she claimed and 10 discrepancies (5.5%) 
totaling 4.75 hours, re~ected that! lworked more hours than she 
claimed on her timesh~ets. 

(U//POl:10) Training Records 

(U/fFOU~! •raining profile was obtained and reviewed. It did not 
reflect any training courses-that accounted for discrepant hours. 

UNCLASSIFIEDl/l01C Of!Pft'ML li~f ONI:¥ 
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(U//fOUO)! ; I provided verification 
that! .' ~ttended sessions at! !during the period of 
review. The dlscrepant hours were adjusted fo1'these excused absences. 

, ' , 
, ' 

(U//FOUO) Tes,timonial-~vidence 

·-------------------(U//f01,9'L---------------------

(U/JfO~O~'-----___.lwas. in~e~iew~ on January 28, 2013 and provided the 
following sworn testimony. '/, ·. 

r .,. , ' 

(U/.'FOUO) During the time perio~ u~i:ter revi~w used I I 
I I fo .._· ·-------------~Sii ...... ·e"""lalso had 

roblems -durin the eriod of review with 

:c(Jdrouo).._-_· ...;......:.-..:..........._ ____________ ....,.____. 
: which she ihclu'd~d i0'her d 'ti.me. Throu 
:] I ~n4-~~ i~ . · · . · · · . She ·stated that she did not do a 

: : :good _iob_ of•R.~ping.tr4ck o~ her ~itne wh!!e.' see ·was going through this difficult time 

:/: il'i ~er ~fe'.;She~w :~ay~ Q~@ ~:)~oded'soie of h~r h?u_rs on her timesheets while :;: !,' . . · . ·.:,_,,. ..:....·_· .:..:. . ~- --. _ She is wtllmg to make up for the 
:;: : d~crepanl tim-m 9r er to "ma e it nght" and stated that the mistakes were not 

.:•:: ,-:j,i(i:Ht~l;~·---... . ... 
,, f f , , , , , .,. , ., : ,,."'.. , .. , 

.~J;tff (61,¥~~-0~! . . ~rovided the following written statement after she 
~.,. reviewed the access control analysis: 

~..... . . (U//POU~ "I have gone over the timesheet and confirm data you provided me 
--:-..'-.~ ~ ~ ~ : · · -wlt~ and documented to the best of my ability what I believe to have been the 

·:: ·: _:: :s.i!4aifon·at-the.t!me with regard to the dates in question. I have gone over my 
· ·, · · old"nm~sh~ets, training.re~rds, and e-mails; however, there are many dates I 

. · -~imply do riot:~~e an answer Tor.· Durj{!-g that period of time I was going 
ttirQugh: a lot of ihing_s-an_d I believe I sim · I was. t i . 
attention to what I was cloio .. l was 

nd r do not 
L,--.,,-e-ve--.-...:w"""'as __ .,.1...,.;.m-g·~o-u~t -m-y~t"'"1m_e_sre-e-:-ts"""'o•n--=·-a ~ai~ly-b:-as---:--is-, ':""in-s':""te-ad-:-:-"I was trying to 
go back and flit them oul·at the end of each two:week neriod which annarently 
resulted in manv ~istakes. ·r have beenl l 

from[ lean verify my L------------------.....1 

UNCLASSIFlED//FOff t,F'10?\L tfSE Otr.1f:l' 
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attendance and ]Furtht;r, _[ ~~s-CO\!ered .uooeC::]for my 
,_,_:_:_:_:_:_:J:: : : : : - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - )hiring that time. I was not fotentionally falsifying 

~ my timesheets. l do not want to lose my job over this. I have been with the 
~-- - - - - - - - -agen-cy·furl ~ears now and have never had any problems before or since. 

"i-::.. I am willing to do whatever it takes to make the situation right." 
,:, .... ... .. 

····?-~Y!l~~-~at..... I Team LeadJ __ _ 

(~~~_UQ)I. · .· · · · twll$ _interviewed on Jan~ 28, 2013 and provided the 
followi~g.swo(n te~timony. . · · 

.. .. .. . ' .. .. , 

U/~ . . · . . .' : • • was a Tr L~df foic=J,oo supervised 
· ·. · • ·. · · as and _performed c)c!5sified work. She 

was not allow :tonerform.<!Jlyo(her dWies outsjd'e ofNSA spaces: · .. 
worked very irrt '. l_ru-:~ours ah<l did ffollow, core hours. She also u .. t ... ili_z_e ___ _. 
because o · · · xhausted her personal leave an 
was not elig1 e or any mb~ ~~~'l"':i"~"T"".'~~""l""""~l""""t'~ oticed that : ! himesheets· iytficat~d 'that ~he wqu_ wor ate mto the evening, but 
there did not'-$tem to be a c~mm:hs.urate amQun( of work roduct for h r w 'r o s. 

I · jw.as aware that in aoq.ition t 
had p~le~ wit 

_______________ _. 

(Ut/fdu~· I -<~--· ·-. ·): · -~~ ~~- \ ~upervisor at tbe· time. 
When,'t~y noti¢dJ~1,1stJarwork•Jtours they tried to implement 
systems;to en~rol : · · _ _' ·_workirtg_the hours she claimed. : ,: 
I , · -: ~as no~ .comp112lllt ~di require~nts' t.o work core hours o/. to send 
e-maiJs ~ftbe be_ginnhig and end of lier-&hifts:. 

~~( .,_, -, -. -- .... - . . . . . -: : : : : --_________ .,. .. -
!{b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 361 . . -_·._-._.~::: . 

. . . ·:-· 
(U) Analysis and Conclusion .._(b_)_(-3)- - - P- .- L-.-8- 6 ___ 3 _6 

(b ) ( 6) 

, . 
(UJiJ-OUO) NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366, §2, 2-l(K) prohibi~ .employees from kno~ingly 
making or presenting a false or fraudulent claim, and 2-2 (B-)·prohibits employees from making 
delitierate misrepresentations, falsifications or omission~ on any Agency document. U,nder 
applicable legal standards, a person "knowingly': makes a false statement whenever he'.or she 
acts '3/ith knowledge of its falsity or acts wjth reckless disregard of whether the statement is true. 
As d~tailed in the OIG Time and Attel).dance Analysis (Appendix B), 182 of the 219 days 
examlned contained erroneous ti}'OeSheet entries that could not be explained by! ! 
Of the errors, 172 entries deJUohstrated that she cJaimed 308.75 hours more than she worked. 

' , 

(U//fQUO~ lstated that the errors were simply due to miscoding timesheets and 
carele~ timekeeping. The high frequency of errors, 83% of all timesheet entries reviewed, over 
94% of. which were hours claimed over the time she was in Access Control, support the 
·conclusion that she knew or should have known that her timecards were inaccurate. I ~estified that steps were taken by management to try to better account for 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OfPICl,4L l¾SE 01'1!¥ 
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I ihours, but she was not compliant with the measures. I ldaily 
discrepan,cies ranged from .25 hours to 7 hours. In many instances) lclaimed to 
work late 'into the evening, but the analysis showed discrepancies of severa! hours because she 
left much earlier than she claimed. · 

(U//FOUO, ·:According to the NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 360 § 2, 2-7(a), employees must ensure 
that all information relevant to their time and attendance is recorded accurately. I 
stated that whi,e she struggled with a myriad of personal problems, shew~ care.,.le_s_s..,.in..,;,_e_r _ ____. 
timekeeping. By failing to maintain a daily log of her work hours she violateo NSA/CSS PMM, 
Chapter 360 § l'.-3(a), which states that timesheets are to be maintained on a ~aily basis. . . . . . 
(U//FOUO~ NSN,CSS PMM, Chapter 362, §2, 2-19 (a) states, ''the regul~r duthorize~ meal 
period is 30 minutes. This period is uncompensated time during which eropfoyees ar,e not in a 
duty status and are 'free to engage in personaJ activities." I IAccess .Control 
records indicate freqpent mid-day breaks over 30 minutes which ~ere not ~educteef from the 
duty time claimed on.her timesheets, in violation of this regulatio11. ; ; : 

(U.'/FOU~ Finally, by failing to work the hours she recorded on ~er tim~sheetJ' 
violated 5 C.F.R. §263~U01 (b) 1 and 5; 5 C.F.R. §2635.705 (a), ~nd NSAJCS~·._ P"""M .. M.,....,f'.; ... ha-p-te_r _ 
366, § t-3 (E) which stat~ that employees shall put fonh and honest eff~rt in th~ perfonnance of 
official duties. · : , : : : . ' ' 

(U//FOU0') The prepond~kance of the evidence supports the conciusi()~ that.from J~ne 22, 20 I 0 
to November 3, 2011 J iknowingly and willfully submitted f:se and inaccurate 
timesheets, for a total shortfaJJ 10 the gove~ent of 304 hours.! !actions are in 
violation of 5 C.F.R. §2635. lOt (b) I and 5; 5 C.F.R. §2635. 705 (a); NS,AfCSS,Personnel 
Management Manual (PMM),'Chapter 360, § 1-3 (a), §2-7 (a); NSAJtSs fM¥, Chapter 362, 
§2-19 (a); and NSA/CSS PMM·, ~hapter 366, §1-3 (E), §2-1 (K) ahd:§2-2 (81. Additionally, 
I •1s0 violated criminal statutes 18 u.s.c. §1001 ~d ;1,~·9.s .. c. §287. . . ' 

I I I 1 1 I I I 

.. . ' .. .. .. .. 
'• .. 
•, .. 
•, 
•, 
'• 

.... '! .. 

I I I t 

I f I I I I 

' ' 
: : : II II I I 

I 1'• I I 

I 
1

1 1 I t 

I 1, I I 

I :•1 t ,' 

' ,'• , ' , ,•11 I 

1,'1t I 

:.::,·,,· 
,\,, ~-... ________ ...,.. 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 
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111.(U) RESPONSE TO TENTATIVE CONCLUSIONS 
(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

- .. - .. -.. -----:·' 
(lJ/,'fOUO~ I ,~~-a.d~is~d-bf ili~.i~ntative conclusion resulting from 
the OIG investi,~tion-via•e-inail on Feb~y 7, 2014. On Februw:r 12, 2014, 
I _ sent the OIG her response to the tentative conclus10n. The 
information provided byl ~oes not impact the findings of the OIG 
investigation. 

(U/lf0U0~ ·'In response to the email below I'd like to say that I disagree 
with the tentative conclusions. I did not KNOWINGLY and WILLINGLY 
submit false and inaccurate timesheets during the time period in question. 
As I said durin that time I was havin roblems withl l 
and was no __________ __.I would never do anything like 
that. I have been with the ag.enc __ __.years and have never ,nad any 
problems like this before. I am willirlg to do whatever it takes to recti the 
situation. I don't want to lose'·.m 'oo over this. I wa 

·. t that titne. During 
the time period in questiort, I w:as golng through a very cUf(icult time in 
my life. I wasl · ·. · · l 
I lat the same time. 1 di'}i n(lt knm,vingly and did not willingly 
commit fim..e fraud to defraud'the overrurtent. I did not do an thin 
intentional. i'haye worked hara to nd 
res onsible. Althou I 

I' 
' 1' 
' 1' ',· 
' ' 

UNCLASSIFIED//f'OR 0fflCfAb U.SE 0~11.Y 
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IV. (U) CONCLUSION 

(U/!fi'Ol,9-:) The preponderance of the evidence su orts the conclusion that during the period of 
June 22, 2010 to November 3, 20 I 1,°""'!""_""!'!"'" __ knowingly and willfully submitted false 
and inaccurate timesheets, for a total short alj to the government of 304 hours (approximately 
$15,181.30).! !actions are iQ violation of 5 C.F.R. §2635.101 (b) I and 5; 
5 C.F.R. §2635.705 (akNSA/CSS PMM, Cttapter 360, §1-3 (a), §2-7 (a); NSA/CSS PMM, 
Chapter 362, &2-19 (a}i and NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366, § 1-3 (E), §2-1 (K) and §2-2 (B). 
Additionally[ ~lso violated ~iminal statutes 18 U.S.C. §1001 and 18 U.S.C. 
§287. , , 

' ' 

' . ' ' ,, 
" . 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 

UNCLASS1FIED//E01t lJ.fflet,tL UB£ Oi'il:l' 
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V. (U) DISTRIBUTION OF RESULTS 

(U//FOUO~ A copy of this report of investigation will be provided to: 

A: MR, Employee Relations, for action deemed appropriate and 

B: D23, Office of General Counsel (Administrative Law & Ethics), for 
information 

(U//P6U9-) A summary of the investigative findings will be provided to ADS&CI, 
Q234 (Special Actions), for information. 

Concurred by: 

Investigator •, 

l (b) (3) - P . L . 86-361 

A stant nspector enera 
for 

Investigations 

UNCLASSlFIEDh'FOR Of:PlCll,L li&E OlVls¥ 



Doc ID: 6600621

Release: 2017-12 
NSA:  00995

UNCLASSIFIED//ff)fi BffJCIAt H.~f 02''ll' 

APPENDIX A 

(U) Applicable Authorities 

UNCLASSlFIEDn'ffJR Offi"C-b~t f:lSE 0.\4!¥ 



Doc ID: 6600621

Release: 2017-12 
NSA:  00996

•&· ~ ... , ...... - • ,,,. - ,. ~. - ... _, ••• ·-- "~"·~--· ----~~~~--Jl''I\• .. ~~ ... ,,,..,..., .... .,_,. -··· . -

UNCLASSJFIEDhlf'Oll Of:.'SfCbtt lt:'.,f BNt't 

(U) 5 C.F.R. § 2835.101 Code of Ethics for Government Service, - Ila.Jc Obligation 

of Pub/le StlniCfl 

(b) (I) Public service is a public trust, requiring employees to place loyalty to the Constitution, the laws and 

ethical principles above private gain. 
(5) Employees shall put honest effort in the perfonnance of their duties. 

(U) 5 C.F.R. § 2835.705 Code of Ethics for Government Service, - u .. ofOfflc/11/ 

TllfHI 

(a) Use ofan employee's own time. Unless authorized in accordance with law or regulations to use such time for 

other purposes, an employee shall use official time in an honest effort to perfonn official duties. An employee not 

under a leave system. including a Presidential appointee exempted under 5 U.S.C. 6301 (2), has an obligation to 

expend an honest effort and a reasonable proportion of his time in the perfonnance of official duties. 

(U) NSA/CSS PMM Chapter 380 - Tim• and Att.ndanc• 

Section 1-3 - (U) Polley 

All NSA/CSS civilian personnel receive compensation based on federal law. The Comptroller General of the 

United States determines the procedures that govern the administration oftimesheets for civilian employees. To 

ensure full compliance with these procedures, the Agency has established the following policies: 

a. Timesheets arc maintained on a daily basis; ... 
e. Timecard fraud is a federal crime and must be reported to the Inspector General. 

Section 2-7 - (U) Employee Responslbllltles: 

(a) Ensure that all information relevant to their time and attendance is recorded accurately. 

a. Sign in and out daily on the timesheet. 

(U) NSA/CSS PMM Chapter 362-Hours of Duty 

Section 2-19 - (U) Meal Periods 

a. (U) The regular authorized meal period is 30 minutes. This period is uncompensated time during which 

employees are not in a duty status and are free to engage in personal activities. Meal periods are 

generally scheduled in the middle of the duty day. Shifts of 8 hours or more may not be established 

without allowance for a scheduled meal period unless a "meal-in-place" is authorized as described in 

paragraph 2-19.g. below. 
b. (U) With supervisory approval employees may occasionally work their nonnal duty day or longer. and 

skip the required meal period. In these cases. the "No Meal" box should be checked on the timesheet. 

c. (U) Employees who abstain from meals for religious reasons may request supervisory approval to skip 

the meal period on such days. Employees must provide specific dates on which they will be skipping 
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the meal period due to a religious belief or observance. Managers should make every effort to 
accommodate the "no meal" request when it is for religious beliefs. The Agency has an obligation to 
make a good faith effort to reasonably accommodate an employee's religious beliefs unless to do so 
would be an undue hardship on the Agency's mission. 

d. (U) A meal period is not require-d when employees work less than 8 hours in the same workday; 
however, employees still require supervisory approval to skip a scheduled meal period. 

e. (U) Meal periods are not required for overtime work. If a meal L"> taken during overtime hours, it is not 
compensable. 

f. (U) Minors [less than 1.8 years of age) may not work more than 5 hours without a 30-minute meal 
period. See paragraph 2-21., below, for additional infonnation applicable to hours of duty for minors. 

g. (U) When three 8-hour shifts are in operation (i.e., for 24n operations), or when employees are 
assigned to positions that cannot be vacated and it is not possible to take a regular meal period away 
from the work station, supervisors may approve employees for a 20-minute "meal-in-place." The meal­
in-place is compensable and in this case, the "No Meal" box should be checked on the timesheet. The 
approval authority must maintain documentation of the meal-in-place authorization with the 
timesheets. 

(U) NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366-Pt1r.1onal Conduct 

SectlOn 1-3 - (U) General Principles for On-the-Job Conduct: 

Generally, every employee is expected to: 

E. Give thorough, efficient, and industrious service in the performance of assigned duties including 
presenting oneself for duty in a condition to perform work effectively; exercising courtesy and respect in 
dealings with fellow workers and the public; and exercising reasonable care in carrying out one's assigned 
duties; .... 

Section 2.1 - (U) Wortc: Environment: 

Employees will not engage in any conduct that creates a hostile work environment and/or interferes with an 
individual's work performance. 

K. False Statements - Employees will not knowingly make or present a false or fraudulent or claim; enter 
into an agreement or conspiracy to defraud the Government by obtaining or aiding in the payment or 
allowance ofa false or fraudulent claim; or, knowingly and willfully falsify or conceal a material fact by a 
trick, scheme. or device ..... 

Section 2.2 - (U) Personnel and Security Standards: 

Employees granted access to classified information and Sensitive Compartmented Information must be stable; 
trustworthy; reliable: of excellent character, judgment and discretion: and of unquestioned loyalty to the United 
States. Any conduct, including off-duty conduct that brings into question these character traits may be cause for 
appropriate security action and in some cases administrative action. The following illustrations are provided as 
examples and are not inclusive: 

B. Deliberate misrepresentations, falsifications, or omission of material facts in any Agency document. .... 
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(U) 18 U.S.C. §1001 - Statemtmtll or Entries G,mera/ly 

(a) Except as provided in this section, whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of the executive ... of the 
Government of the United States, knowingly and willfully-

( I) falsifies, conceals. or covers up by any trick, scheme. or device a material fact; 
(2) makes any materially false. fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation; or 
(3) makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any materially false, 
fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry ; 

shall be fined under this title, imprisoned not more than 5 years or ... both. 

(U) 18 u.s.c. §287 - Fal .. , Flctltlou• or Fraudulent Claims 

Whoever makes or presents to any person or officer in the civil, military, or naval service of the United States, 
or to any department or agency thereof, any claim upon or against the United States, or any department or 
agency thereof, knowing such claim to be false, fictitious, or fraudulent, shall be imprisoned not more than live 
years and shall be subject to a fine in the amount provided in this title. 
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--=-7 _____________ ;--.. -...... ""co-····-""-i-RM...,...-TIME-.. - .-_. -... . .-N-o-.. ~--- H....--NET---.-_-Ho-_-._-___ -b_DISCR ____ e_i:»AN---_,.'""i--_-__ -.. ..,,-DISC--RE-PA-_N-T-. 

DATI 
22-Jun-10 

DOW 
Tut! 

TIME 
9:27 

LOCATION TOTAL GAP(a} Cl.AalED CONFIRM Woftl.«I HOURS ADJ. . HOURS (NET) 
ENTRY 

22-Jun-10 16:54 EXIT 7:27 6:57 ' 10:00 3.00 3.00 
i : j : 

t--=-:23'"".J'""u-n•_l _O _ _ W_ed_ --!-, - 1-0-,2-0 ____ E_J\CT_RY ___ +---- :f----+----,!--' ------+--, - ----,-.! ---,------•·•--····--·--

23-Jun-10 10:37 EXlT 
23-Jun-10 10:51 ENTRY i ' 
23•Jun-10 18:32 EXIT 8:12 i l i 7:42 10:15 2.50 2.50 

- - ---- --!--: _ ____ ,,, ___________ ....... _ __ .... i· _ ....... __ , ..... ( .... ~•-·-----..-' ----- +-'· - ·····"'-·· . ·-------1 
l-2 __ Sc..c•J..cu..c.n•..cl .:...O __ --""Fr~.--.! 11:20 ___ ENTRY ! , ' ! ! 

25-Jun-10 12:30 EXIT -----+-----.,----1-__ ···_·····: ,_-:::_-_...,+---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_'+-: --~ -----·===~------ -_- -1 
25-Jun-10 13:17 ENTRY i I ' 
25-Jun-10 14:17 EXIT i ! 

- ---'-----1--;;..;.;.;;;,;_ ___ ....::;.:;_:__ __ -4 ___ ,_ __ +-------...;....---+------·--·------- -t 
_ _25-Jun-10 15:47 ENTRY ' i 

..... 2_s_-J_u_n-_1_0 _ __ --j-_1_8_:4 __ 8 _ ____ ex_rr _ ____ 1_:2""s_ , __ 1,_30-'---+----+--s:21 ...... 1 _ 9_: 1_s _____ 3_.7_s __ <,._0_.50_,l ______ 3_.2--1s 
j ! 

1-Jul-10 Thu 13:32 I ENTRY 1 i 
1-Jul-10 18:56 : EXIT 5:24 i ! 4:54 8:30 1.50 10.50} 1.00 

2-Jul•lO Fri 14:29 
! 18:59 

ENTRY ! ! 
2-Jul-10 EXIT t 4:30 ! ' 4:00 5:00 0.75 (0.50} 0.25 

t ~ t ! t--:--,-:-:-:------------------!--- --+----+--- -· -·-·---+-----~-- ··----· ······" -----t 
6-JuHO Tl.le t 11:49 ENTRY l 1 i 1 

1--6_-J_u_l-lO ____ -+-! _1::..:3:..c:2::..:&c...· ___ ....;;:EX.;,.IT,:__ __ ..,_ ___ l.._ _ _ ..,_ __ __;I ----+----+-----+! _______ ....._, 
6-Jul-10 I 13:38 ENTRY , i I 
S-Jul-10 17:17 EXIT I 

t--S--Ju..,.l-__ 10 ______ ......-J,-.;:1-'-"7:;;:;23:;......, __ __::.:EN..:..;TR.;..;,Ye-_ _[ ________ 1-
6•Jul-10 • 18:14 EXIT i 6:2S J 5:55 9:15 j 

3.25 }----.,__ ___ 3-.2-5-1 

8-Jul-10 Thu 10:04 ' ENTRY 
8-Jul-10 15:41 : EXIT S:37 ! 

! 
---5-,0-7--9:-.00--+! ----3_-7.,...5+---------3.75 

t--13_•_JlJ_l• __ 10 ____ T __ ue-=--+-...;;:13:49 
l3•JUl•10 , lA:SO 
13-luHO 14:SS 
13-Jul-10 18:41 

ENTRY 
EXIT 

ENTRY 
EXIT l 4:51 

i 
I 

i ----..----- --+----- - ---, 

j 4:21 1:00 l - ----------·············-···--
2.SO 2,50 

' i ! 
1&-Jul-10 Fri i 14:12 ENTRY ----j-- ·-- - - -+I- --- ---+---;..., -----+---------, 

t---c--c---- --- - ------'---- --t---+-----+----+-----+-----------+------------
l--16_'_Ju_l-_to _ ___ ,_1 _ 2::..:lc...:3;.,:3 _ _ __ .=.EX.;_IT-'----li_7..c.:2::..:0,:__.._ _______ ..c6;.,::so.=...._,__6::..;:4.;_5,:__+---- --+------·· ··· -

l i i I --t---- +----+----+-------------- -------------l 
22-Jul-10 !~~ J_ _ll:~~- .. . _ --~~~~ -·· I· ____ ---~ _ _ !------+---,...'• -----.---- --1--·--·- -•· ___ _ 
22-Jul-10 ___ _j_ .!.!J._0_ .. ___ EX_ I_T ___ T, ------·-+-----ti----+----;1 ___ +-----+---------1 
22-lul-10 i 13:12 ENTRY 1 i-:---- ---+-------"-'-'-------1---+----!-----------+-----+---- ---·-21-Jul-10 j 14:19 EXIT ! j 

22-Jul-10 ! 14:34 EXIT i ! l f i 
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.. 22-Ju,1-10 
22·Jul•10 

14:49 
15:17 

ENTRY 

EXIT 3;40 
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1:48 
. i .-.. 

e:oo I 6.00 5.50 

1-:-23.,..-.. Ju_l•..::1.:.0 _ _;f.;.cri_ +..:1:..::5.:.::S:.:3 ___ _;E::.NT:..:.;.:RY.:__ __ ·1----+---l----i!-; __ ______.ii---+---- - --+--------·-
23-Jul-10 18:34 EXIT 2:40 2:10 I SOO 2.75 (0.50) 2.25 

1-c------+----- -------+-----l-- ---'··- -- ··--+---- - --+--------- -------1 
26-Jul-10 Mon 14:11 ENTRY r , l 
26-Jul•lO --+--1"-8-,54~ - --....:.Ec..Xc:.IT'----+--4- :-43---'! r 4:13 8:00 I 3.75 ! 3.75 

I------C:...::-'-----1--_.:.;:..:.::..; ____ -=:..::.:._ __ __;_; _ = - i ... ... ·-t ... - --------+- ----=-"--i---'-----=·-
... --·M-+-- •--••-t----+----+----+---+------+---~-~.~-... -¥••v •.,,MMmM-

.... ~~.: !~•10 _ :!!.._~.--;.- 1 .... 2 .... :00-'------=E'-NJ:.R! •..•• _ ..•• _ ,.. ____ .... ----+---- .. ;~--+----------- ---"----•····•·····-
28-Jul-10 12:48 EXIT i .1 _ -·-- i._ 
iS:.:iu,:fo··· 12:53 ENTRY .• ;- I . 

28-lul•l0 1S:A2 EXIT 

28-Jul-10 16:49 ENTRY 

28-Jul•lO f 18:Sl EXIT 6:50 1:07 8:00 2.75 , (0.50)! 2.25 
i 

~~.!:'.!:~~ .. -..:Th.:.;u;:_ .. t__:1:..::0:.:.:.lc::2__ E_N_TR_v ___ j ................ : ___ +---- - +----+---i------+---------:-::-i 
1--29.:.•.:.Ju::cl..:•1:.:0...:... ___ 1-l:..:8:.::S:.:8:......:'----..:EX::.::.;IT______. __ ! 8:45 : i 8:15 9:30 1.00 , 1.00 

l 1----+----+---
30-Jul-10 Frf 16:39 ENTRY 
30-Jul-10 18:39 EXIT 1:59 1:29 3:30 2.00 2.00 

2•Aug•l0 MOIi 9:50 ENTRY 

- 2::-Aug_:~0;...., ____ +-..:1:..:1:..::0;:;2_..;_ ___ _::EX::;IT~ -- 1:12 0:42 ' 0:30 

..._ S-.Au&-10 ·-· Th,;.;u::....+..:1;..:4,;.:::3:.:t ___ _;E:.:.NTRY;:.;.,.:.:..... __ +----+---l-----'i---+----l-----+---- ------1 
S-Aug-10 17 :06 EXIT 

S-Aus-1C ___ _ 1_1...:,so..;_ ____ ...;E;;;.NTR;..:.;..:.;._Y __ -4-___ ....,. _______ _ ...... _ _ --i--i---+--------- ------1 
..2:A~~ - __ .._.:::18;..:::cc59'-'----_EXJT ____ ,__4_:2_7~--- 1 3:57 

I 

, .............. -._ 

7:00 3.00 i 3.00 

6-AUOl· lO Fri 10:56 ENTRY 
6-Aug-10 1<1:22 EXIT 

._6-A~'"'-1c,:o,----+-i . ....::c1•c.:=..:.:•s=---'----=E:.:.NTR-'=v ___ ,...... __ +-_ _ _. ____ .,. i·--- +--,..,.--+------' ........ ----------i 
i--:&--'A""ug"'-'•1:.:0 ____ 1-1' ...::.:lB:.:=4.:.:2::.... ___ ..;E::.X:.:.:IT:.... __ _.;_.:.:7::..:46::__..!....-~ ~ ·•---;l- 1_:_1e_ ...... _9_:o_o_+-___ 1_._so....,;--•··-_-__ ._ ---·~:: 

r··· . ~ Aug•lO Mon 8:43 ENTRY 
! 10:13 
i-- ' 

1-c~~,...:-:-~~....,~-.. - .. -! 'Je-_-._- .j_+-, .-.. -182-:~-.. ---.-_- .... -.... -...• -.~-r_xrr_!!'.f __ -_-... - .-.... ..;..+=-·-·-t ---+----+----+- --+-------+--- - -----l 

10-AIJ!!L·1:.:0 ___ _,._.;l:.:2c.:.::Sc...7._.; ___ E=N~T~R~Y ___ -·41· ___ -+----+-- --1-'l----l-----l------ ......;..--------~ 
E-~IIJ,..:·1:.:0 ___ .......;__,;1:.:8c.:.::S:.:Sc_. ___ ...:EXIT::..::.: ___ 4!_..:l::.0::.:30.::........._ _ _ -+---.. t' ... !O;~ 

i 

9-Aug•lO 18:57 EXIT 9:43 10:30 0.75 i 0.75 

._1_0_:4_5--1 _ ___ 0_.SO-+t- ·•····•·········-·····-·- 0~ 

12-Aug-10 Thu 10:25 ENTRY l 
l2·AUJ· 10 , ____ L_1...:3_:0c...7 ____ ..:EXIT=..; ____ , ___ -+-----+----+---1----------'---------1 

. 12·A~ _ __j_ ... 1?._:.~ •. ___ .:::ENTc.:.:.:.Rc:.Y _____ ___. ___ 4---__ --1 _ _ • ·>-----,...--- - -------------i 
12-Aug-10 ' 17:15 EXIT 

12•Aug•10 17:21 ENTRY 
.!.2•Au!!•10 18:58 EXIT 8:32 2:06 

···•-!-••····--+---------f-------
i ! 

1.1s I (o.soi 5:56 7:45 1.25 

i 
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__ 1_3-Aug-10 Fri I 13:58 ENTRY ! . !.. . .j j ..... - -
ll-Augc..::•1~0 -· ---+-I _ 1:::;:6.;.::0:,::2 _ ___ _;;_:EXIT.:.:... _ _ -+-- - +--- -+!- - - +---·+I .. _· - --l-- - --+-i'·_· - --- - - -1 
13-Aua•lO I 16:11 ENTRY 
13-Aug-10 ' 18:ll EXIT 1.25 

f-:-c::-------l--- ---'i-------...;\1--- .... 1 ---+- ---+! ---+,---l---•"""-· : 
16-Aug-lO Mon ; 9:42 ENTRY , ! ; 

, 4:13 3'.43 5:00 1.25 i 

16-Aug-10 18:SS EXIT 9:13 l i i 8:43 9:00 0.25 ! 0.25 

i I ! 
17-Aug-10 Tue i 14:01 ENTRY 

17-Aug-10 18:57 EXIT j 4:56 I i 4:26 6:30 2.oo l 2.00 

1--c-::-,-----.,.-+-i - -,-------- - -,!'---+-' --------'-----.. -~ ... - .. ---i----- ~------ --1 
l8•Aug-l0 Wed ( 11:04 ENTRY 1 I ' 

18-Aug-10 18:13 ' EXIT i 7:08 I ·6:38 8:00 1.25 I 1.25 

,._ ___ ..... -~--·L - ---'-------.... : _ ____ '---1----ll--- -1--- - -+---- --!'----------1 
..!2=.~:.!!' __ T;.;.hu~ -+-· _ 1:::.:0:.:.:5::.:lc.....; __ .......;;E.;.:NT.;.:R..:.;Y _ _ ---i _ _ __... _ _ -J ____ ,._ 1' ----j-+----1------ +! - - --------t 
.~':!_&,,_·.:;;l0::.... __ -41.......;;1:.:.7:::::09:::.:-;.-- --'EccX::.;IT__: __ ,._, __::6::.;:1:.:.7-4 ___ ,1-_ _ _,.1_ 5:::.::-4.;:1:__+-.:.9::.;:3:.:.0-, ___ ...:3:.c.50:..:...; _ _ ____ _;:;3;.:;.SO,;c.i 

i ' ! i 

.... 2_4-_A_ugC"-'-1;.;.0 _ _ T_cl>e...c_--+-I _.::.;11:.c,2::.:2:.......,:: _ _ _..:E:;;.;N;.;_TR.;..;Y __ -4! ___ .,_I ----1-----+-- - --1- ---l·•--·- --!l---------
24-A111·lO 15:26 i EXIT i 4:03 i 3:33 4:30 0.75 0.75 

1------------'' ·----''---- -----!:---!---+ ---+--! ---+---l---- --+--1 ------- -t 
26-Aua-10 Thu 14:36 ENTRY 
26-Aug-10 i 20:47 EXIT 6:10 ! I 5:40 6:30 r-·- 0. 7S , 0.7S 

! 
_27-Aug•:::.:lo, __ F_;_rl_+...:9:..c,4.;.0:,_,;_ _ _ ;::.:EN.;.:T.;.:R.;.:Y __ -+----+'---1-----+i- --l----- ---- + ------ ,-:-:--::-l 
27-Aua-10 -·- 18:2.=-8._..,...----=E:::Xlc:.,T _______ + 8:47 i ! 8:17 8:C?.C> ...... L ....... yys_ql ______ ..;C..:.0·:.::2.=!j5) 

30-Aug-10 Mon 8:29 ' ENTRY l i ! : 
... _~:.:.!>-:... Au.=g'"'-1;.;o_ . .....;.;.:.:..c,:_.-1--.,;:18.:;::4:.::2-------.:.E:.:.X:.:.IT;.:._ __ +j- 10_:_13- l- - --+------ll--9:-43-+--s-,oo- -,1----(1-.60-i!~:::::-:: __ - -_ -_ -_ -_ -_,_(1=.5~0~) 

' i I I ; 
<-3-1--Au-a--1-o-'-- Tue ... I· -a,21· T - --E-NTR--Y- - -+,,-- --':·----'7-- - .. - '-1-----+---"i.· -- ........ -+----------! 

l---'-31;;..·_Au=.,8,._·1:.:0c.." ___ .J_.:;:l8:.::.=.27:.....,_ _ _ ...:E::.Xl:..:.T _ _ _ !--;:;9::.:.S9::_+---+---... ·+'· _;:;9.:;::2:.::9-;-9::::.:.00.:..::.._ .., 
1
, - -----'(>=-0.:.::2;c.,5)+-- ------'-(0:.:..2=.cS:ei) 

- --~i-- -~·-- -----~i·---+'· __ _,~ --· ! 
Wed ; 10:0S ENTRY i i 1-5ep-10 

1-Sep-10 18:38 ! EXIT I 8:33 ! i 8:03 8:00 ! 
! i 

2-Sep-10 Thu ! 10:06;;_.;..l __ ...::;EN.;.:TRc.;..:.;.Y ___ -+! __ _,.i _ _ _ ,_ _ _ -+i- -,--t-' - --+!--- - :-::-1---------
2-Sep-10 ... I 17:11 EXIT i 7:05 •.. .j.i ___ l------+-!----'6:.:.:3:.:::5__;1---::::8::.:.oo=--... ' - -----=1c::.2:.:.s4-_______ .;;1.:.:.2s.:c..i 

I ! I I i 
3-Sep-10 Fri ••• 9:10 i ENTRY ----j--·· - -·--! --- i , 
3-Sep-10 ---il_ 9:c'=.38=-~--- E::.X:.:.IT--'---+' __ ___ _.i ___ .., _____ ....,!,__ _ _ 4-___ l ____ ---11----- - - - --1 

3-Sep-10 l 9:41 ENTI\Y ' 
3-Sep-10 -- . --- ! 11:36 EXIT ----- I 

f-C:3-:·Se:..:.P,:..·:.::10=----L-.:cll:.:.:S:.:9:.......~ __ ____:E:.cN:..:.TR:..:.Y:....._--j',__ __ +-! --~--- -!! ---- ,,1---------+---------l 
3-Sep-10 l 16:13 EXIT I 7:02 i ' &:32 &:00 (0.50) (0.50) --~----+---- - ---'-'------i,---"'-'--+-, ---l------+1-- ·•·•· .................. .... --- -==1-----------":.:.:..C'!.1 

.... ··_1 __ -Se__,_p-_1o __ T_u_e_J __ 1:.:o;...:1:.:1:.......-----e.ENTRY--- j __ ..;1f----+--- --'!,__ __ 4-_ _ _... ___ ---+-----------i 

.. ]:Sep-10 . _ i 13:36 __ •• EXIT ___________ t - -+i---1---- - -+i---i---- -• 
7-Sep-10 .. I 13:39 ENTRV , I 

7•5ep~l0 ~ 18:2S EXIT l 8:13 ·! 
4 

7:43 8:30 

.... ---- ---! 
_ __ ... - _o:::·c:..75=+- ----- -=o::..1:..::s:..i 

I 
1 

l 
' 
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8_·Sep-10 
8-Sep-10 

Wed 10:16 i 
•••••••••••• ·~---. • .I, 

18:37 
ENTRY 
EXIT 8:20 

! r -· .. 
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7:50 
! 

8:00 1 
1---- ---1----- - ··------+i--~~--.J..---~'---.J..---+ ----+ ------ - -l 

9·See,:10 Thu····-+--- 10:1s .•. ___ EN_TR_ Y __ 7 ;! __ 
8
_:_

11 
_ __ ·--·+-----i'----l----'lf-----1-----------1 

. 9-Sep-10 1_18,..c....c:2-'-6 --+; --·--'E:....X'--'IT ___ +-...::c..:"'--1-----+----+--'7;41 8:00 I 0.25 0 .25 

iO:Se-;-io · Fri ! 10:48 ; ENTRY . -- • ---:·--·· -----······1--- ~ ::- -_ ....J-;~======::~~====---.... -... -..... -..... -.,_-__ -_-= __ ...:_:.::..i 

10-Sep-10 . ···+--"--'14'-'-:l-'-'S'-----",--.......:;;.;EX-'-IT".;. ! ---+---1--- ---+---l---- -+--
1--c..;;.;cc...;;:.::.... _ __ ~"--'-'-=---'------=;,:;_;_----i---+----I-----I------I--• ............... .......... ....... . 

10-SeJt!O ·- . ·-· · 1--l .....::c:lS;,;,;4...:2:....:; __ __:E::.;N..:.;TR::.;Y:....___--i! _____ .1-,.... __ -1--___ ...,.... __ -1--___ ~i -----1------------I 
i--=-:10:....-Se::.::•:r....::0•1:.::co ___ ........ ---=1s:.::,09::.:::.... ___ ---=Exc::,T.:._ __ l -'-' ""''2--'-o--1_1.;..:2_1 _____ _ s_:2_3_+-_e_:30_ ~ ___ 1_.00_ 1-_ <,"'o:.;.so.;,)'---___ o,;;,;,.so~ 

............. ·••··· -- ... .. -- l ...... i , ·•--··-···J·-·--....,t---•-··- -- + ...... ....... ., .. ., ... ·----! 
u -Sep-10 Mon · 7 9:40 ENTRY , • 

:....--c.c:.::...........,__;;,,;.:.:c.....;. -·------·-~-8.·S8 ·----4----~>---~•--->-----1------------1 
13-Sep-10 I 18:38 i EXIT 8:28 ! 9:00 0.50 0.50 

14•Sep-10 . _!4.s;p-10 Tue ! 11:S4 
18:06 

ENTRY 
EXIT 

i 
6:12 ; i ~:42 s:oo I 2.25 2.25 

_ _______ 4-i __________ -4--__ 4 ! __ ~._ __ 4
1 ---~ 'f---+-------l-------- -1 

lS•Seo-10 Wed ! 10:33 ENTRY ! i-::.::....:..::i:..:::.::....___:c:..::.::....__+-==--+----...:::.;c:..:.:,;:....___--i---+---+----L---+----+----· ·-·--lS-Sep-10 ! 13:14 ! EXIT ! ! 
1--.::lS:;.·Se= P:.:· l:::O.~,---l--=1,..:4:...::40:::_ ___ :_EN:,:TR:.:.:.:,Y __ _..., _ _ --i---+------l'---+---+ -----l---------l 
1--1s'---Se-'-=p--'-1"'0----+--' -"-1s'-',4-'-'1'-----""E'-"xrr_;__ __ -+-_s='""08'---+-I _,;;;1,;;;;:2;,;;,6--1----+I -.:.s'-:1_1 ........ , ____ s:~--I ___ ._1,.:.:.7-=-5-1-___,t=o.-=so::t> ___ ......:.;1.-=-2s=--i 

! I 
l6-Se0-l0 Thu 10:16 ENTRY i I 

i-=-16-;;_,;,;Se:,:P...:·1:..:.0_: _ _ _ +-.:::18::..::2::.;0:....._ _ __ -=E:.::XtTc;__ __ ..;__8;;,;:04=-.-+--- --;'----+i--7.:.::34i---l:_ e:...:.:c;30;.._+-----o=.75:;+.-------0--7-5-i 

1---:-------+-' -----------1----+----I----+! __ . _ _.;.1 ___ 1------1------------i 
17-Sep-10 Fri 10:24 ENTRY , I ; 

1--17---Se..,_p-_1_0 __ ;.._-+-13-,19---- --..c..E;.;.Xl'-T----1,1----+----,f----+-,!---,1°----+-----+---- ------l 

17-Sep-10 14:44 ENTRY ! l 

i 8:34 ·f-·..;lc..c:2°"s~1~-·-·L-.. e::::::39::_...,l___:s:.:::30=-+---..:.;1.""1s::.+-- -"<o:.::.so~ )· ____ 1:.::.2::s--i 
i i ! I 

'"2- o-.Se-.-p--l-O--M- 0t1- -+--.l2-:06_....;_ _ __ E_NT_ RY----1....;_--+-, ----1----: ----li- --+----·--····--l----------i 
~.;;,.:...,;c;:,:,...::..:........;_=.:........-1--==-....:...--..=:c:.:..:..:.;___--,ai-----l----+-------------+--------I----------I 

21Hep-10 18:34 EXIT 6:28 : 5:58 ! 8:00 

17-Sep-10 .... . ... I 18:58 EXIT 

2.00 2.00 

21-Sep-10 TIU! 14:31 ENTRY 

2l·Sep-10 18:13 EXIT 3:42 ! 3:12 I s:oo 1.75 1.75 

22-Sep• 10 Wed 10:46 ENTRY i l 

:=22=-Se=:p-=1=0====~==:,==13=:0=S========~E=XIT======~~=====:=====~=======:!====·=---'4-__ -=-- -.--l.;_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_..,+---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ __.j4 
22-Sep-10 I 1.3:12 EXIT 
22•Sep-10 13:16 ENTRY .J ---· -·-i--

i-,::;22:...·S:..:e:::p-...:l:..:.0_.-- -+--=13:..::=:17:_ _ _ ___:E::.N:..:.T:..:.RY;___--11----+----+----+----i---·--1 . -------l,---------l 
l-=22:...·Se= p-...:1:::0 ___ -+-l ---=15:..:::=,;16'-'---___:::.E:.:Xl:.:T:....___--11--- -+---+---+----!!---+---- __ ,_. --- -------l 

- +----------l 22-Sep-10 ' 15:58 ENTRY 
22-Sep-10 __ •. _ _ : 18:54_+ ....•. __ E_!!~ --.••• - -+-.....:.8..c.:08"----+-----+----+' -7..c.:3_e_l _ _ a:_oo_+1 ____ o_.25_· -+i ________ o_.2_s 

23·SeP·10 Thu : 10:35 : ENTRY : ; ! ! ---···- ~~---· 
l-=23:....·Se=p-...:1:..:.0 _ __ -+-I .....::;12:.,::S:::.;6:....__c_ _ _ ,.::E:.::XIT:.:__ _ _ +---+---i'-----~I ___ - + ··--- 1 ____ -_---4_-_--_·-_· _____ --l 

23•Sep-10 l 13:23 ENTRY . l,l .. l . . ! . i ... 
?.~_l0 _ __ --1tc--1-'3_:2c....4_; _ ___ EX_IT ___ +----+--- -+----+---- ---f------,--- ----·--
23·SeP·10 13:34 ENTRY l , i i 

UNClASSIFIE0//1'8A 8FF18"4UI§[ 81Jttf 

I 
l 
i 
I 
i 

l 
l 
} 
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24-Sep-10 

24-Sep-10 

i 18:58 ·1-- ...... . 
Fri ! 11:01 

l 1a,s9 

! 

EXIT 

ENTRY 
EXIT 

27-Sei>-10 Mon 14:24 ENTRY 

8:22 

7:57 

UNCLASSIFtroJ)feR Ci' IC.At USE a.ct. 

7:52 

+ 
1,00 

I 
7:27 8:00 0.50 I 0,50 

i ---I------'----- t ... ~ 

l-2"'"7_-Sec,c,c,P-..:1.:.0 _ __ -.-_1::::8:.;,::S:.::9 ____ ::::;EX.::.IT'----+- 4..::3::::S:__l---+----½-..:4;,:,:0-=-5 -+--'5::.:.:00:.:_-... ___ .:.0."-75.::.+i ---,--········ ····,,· 0.75 
! i 

:2=8=-Se==p-=l=O===T=u=e==:=1-i-,0~1=======-::;E-N;,.;.-TR;.;,,-_v::::::::::::-=-,-+,!1-__ -__ - __ -_ _,-:_~~~~~~~::·_-_·-_-_-_·+1:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::-:.::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
28-Sep-10 18:47 EXIT 

l-2:c:8:-·Se::-=i>-..:1-:-0---~-18==:5:.:3:__ _ _ __::Ec.:N,:,,;TRc:.:Y __ -+---i-----'----i------r----,.------:+----··· .,......... ... . 
28-Sep-JO 2.0:04 £)(IT S:03 i 4:33 ! 5:00 0 .25 0 .25 

i-,,,,--:-------1-------- --- f----+----------'-----i!------+----+----- -t ,29.s.p.10 Wed 11:19 ENTRY 

29-seo-to ' 18:57 EXIT 7:38 1:08 8:00 0 :75 0 .75 

1-:-:---,-----1--__ 
4-0ct-10 Mon 13:14 ENTRY 

-~~-·~W~----~--- ~ ! 4-0ct-10 14:37 --ENTRY------1-----t-----+-----t--- -+-----1------,I---------

4-0ct-10 18:58 EXIT 0.75 J S:44 5:14 6:00 0.75 
! 

5-0ct•lO Tue 11:00 ENTRY 
t-::s-=-o=-,"'",.-:-10=--..,;;;,,;a-1-l::;:8::,;.:4:.:5 _ __ ___:::,_:EX..:,_IT:c,;_ __ -+---+----l----+------•-f-- --+-- --1-.50--+\---- ----, .-so· 

7:45 7:15 9:00 

6-0ct-10 Wed 10:48 ENTRY ! 
6-0ct-10 i 18:57 EXIT 8:08 7:38 9:00 1.25 ! 1.25 

8-0ct-10 Fri 11;()4 ENTRY 
8-0c1-10 ! 18:44 EXIT ! 7:39 7:09 8:00 0.75 i 0.75 

12-0ct-10 Tue 11:48 ENTRY i 
12-0ct-10 18:57 EXIT 7:08 t 6:38 8:00 1.25 - ______ 1_.2_5-l 

13-0ct-10 ENTRY 
13-Oct-10 EXIT 

Wed 13:04 
18:56 

~ -...... u - -~• 
! 5:52 

l 
5:22 8:00 

i 
"i.io ·~ ------2-.50-

·-·· ... ! 

_14-0cHO Thu 11:33 ENTRY ! 
14-0c:t-10 13:20 EXIT ' i 
14-0ct•lO i 13:41 ENTRY I 

l 15:37 

! 15:49 
18:58 8:54 8:00 

14-0ct-10 EXIT 
14-0cl-10 
14-0ct-10 

ENTRY ---EXIT 

---+-------1--- .. ~• ·•--··-·--·'"-¥'"' 

1.00 r-·,,~4_ _____ -+----+-_:.,..c,._-+_.;-'-------,- ·00_ .;--_ 

" ~
4 -••--4••-•• ,..,., W- -- --- •-•••·J ..... h --• i ---- ------------------->-~•"'•••--•-••~••••------! 

lS·Oct-10 Fri : 12:17 ENTRY : ; 
1$-0ct-10 \ 13:01 EXIT l 1---15_-0_c_t--1-0 ____ i - 13'-,os-'--~---E-'-N-TR_V __ _:.,. _ _ - -;-------+----+----+---- ----1------·---·-

_15-0ct-10 _. I 13:08 ______ ~ _1,1: . ---~- ---;.----1-----+----+---_;., __ _ 
15-Oct-10 13:27 ENTRV ) 

i--!~::-:--:-,-:~-0- ---+-!!-'.~- 9---1-- - E-: -~--\ --.. -·--· f-;' ---+-i, -·---I"·---+----+----+----- ....................................... ··---

UNCLASSIFIED/'EQQ Q$$l&IIL 'Iii 8lll 
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15-0ct-10 .. _}6:3_1 ---- _ _ EXIT _ ! .. l· 
l--'clS:---Oct.::..c.:·_;;l..:.O ___ -t--=.:17-":1:::::2:..._ __ __::E::.:N.:.:TR::.:Y __ -ti _ __ ,_ _ _ -4--___ ~---+--:--:---+----::-=cc+-~:-:-:- ___ __ _ 
r'lS'--Oct=·_;;lc:.O ___ -+_l::.:8:.:;:0:.::2:..._ _ __ :;;.;EXc::_IT:_ _ _ -4;__;5:::.;4::.:5:_.i--..:.O.:.::l=.8 ........ ___ -+_ 4;::.:56~+--=S~:•.:.:5:..._+---....:.o·c:..7.:.5 +l --"(0:..50=<.): ______ o'-.2CC5'-I 

I 
19-0ct-10 Tue 11:33 ENTRY 
19-0ct-10 , 12:38 EX_IT ___ +---
19-0ct-10 i 14:30 ENTRY 

19-0ct-10 1 14:30 -~~! R_Y ____ . +·--
7

:
24 

:,;,- ··l·.·s·
2 

... -+----+---
_1.9-0ct:..:•l:.::O~ ---+j-··..:.18::.-:::.:58:.-....;.. __ _..:;EX:;:lc:..T __ ___;i--..:..:=...:_+-...:.::::....--1----+--=S::.::0:::2--il--:;;.;8:c:.30:_+---_;:3c.:.2:.:c5-!--'(::..:0:_:_50~):.._i __ 

l----- ---:i ___ ___ ___ _.L. __ -4-__ -I-- - ............. •·--·--+---+-----'----- --·-·· ·---- __ ......... -

2.75 

20-0ct-10 Wed . 9:41 ENTRY 
20-0ct-lO ' 18:53 EXIT - - ....... - 9-,1-1 ........ 

.. 
8:41 9:15 0.50 ' 

··•······ -
0.50 

i I 
21-0ct-10 Thu 13:50 ENTRY 
21-0ct-10 18:59 EXIT 5:09 4:39 5:30 0.76 0.75 

22-0ct-10 Fri 11:30 ENTRY 
22-0ct-10 12:58 EXIT 
22-0ct-10 13:01 ENTRY 
22-0ct-10 16:12 EXIT 4 :42 4:12· 5:00 0.7$ 0.75 

26-0ct-10 Tue 11:59 ENTRY 
.. >---·--- l--j, ---"---+-----+---------! 

26-0ct-10 12:49 EXIT 
26-0ct-10 15:18 ENTRY 
26-0ct-10 18:59 EXIT 

27-0ct-10 Wed 10:36 ENTRY 
27-0ct-10 18:19 EXIT 

i 

! 
1,oo · r ·-2-,2-8 ....... _ 

i 
7:43 ! 

l 

i 
! 

4:01 e:oo 3.7S (0.50) 3.25 

, 7:13 8:45 1.50 1.50 

-~~_::~_O __ ._!hu _..,_12:_03e-___ EN~-'-'-T-'-'RY.:._ __ , __ ---....+----+----+-- -+----1------1-----'-----c-l 
2s-0ct-10 18:27 ......:E:.::X::.:IT ___ ... 1, .......:B::.:,2::::"-i---+-----ii_7:..:;=:S4:..__,1.. 11 __::9.::,o:=o_, ___ ._1.:.;,.00=,,----------''.:..:·oo~ 

l--"'29::...-0ct=..:·1:.::0_ ....:.F:.:crl_+-.:;13~:0S=------'E:.::N:..:.TR:..:.Y:...... _ _,~--+------'-----+----ll .......... -- _____ __,;.i ___ '------
29-0ct-10 1a:2s exrr s :20 4:SO 1:1s 2.2s I 2.2s 

,~ .. --M--•-•-,.---, .·-'-•« .. _ . i 
8-Nov-1O Mon 13:54 ENTRY 

2.25 ! 2 .25 1-=8...:•N.:.:0:.:.Y·..=l.::.0 ___ --l-....:;18::.::0,::_7:._ ___ .!:EXc::ITc:....... __ _;i._;::4:::;13::.......+.---+---+-...:3;;.:43 i 6:00 

1-------+--- ----------'i......,. __ ,._ ____ ,,__ _ _ ....., _ __ 1 .... ___ +-----+----;...---- --l 
12·N0Y•10 Fri 10:33 ENTRY 
12-Nov-10 16:41 EXIT 6:07 5:37 9:00 3.25 l 3.25 

i--c-17_-N_ov;.._;•lc.c0 _ _ w:c..;;.;ed;___+--...;.9:39 _ __ .::,ENT~ R.c..Y __ ....,.. __ ·- -,i. __ .......... ___ ...., 
17-Nov-10 15:21 EXIT i i 

i-,::-17_-Nc.::OY::..:...:·l=O----+-'' --=.16::.::::::23::..._ __ __;E::;ffl:.:..:..:.RY:_ _ _c,..._ _____ r _j ____ J .... - I ·--

17-Nov-10 1!~ 7 - · --·-~~!T·----+-- 9c..::~11_,...' _ 1 __ ,0_1--1·----+i _ 7~'*-'-----+--9_:oo_-+ ____ 1_.oo_._' _ ..,_ co_.s_o~i·_··· _ ___ oc..:·c:...so:...i 

-·-· ·--·--------------- -
22-Nov-10 Mon ! 10:48 
22-N\)V·lO l 14:08 
22-Nov•t0 16:02 
22-Nov-to ! 17:44 

ENTRY 
EXIT 

ENTRY 
EXIT 6:56 

I ; 
1:53 

i 
i 

4:32 8:30 3.75 i (0.50), 3.25 

i 
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·-23-Nov-io Tue 10:09 ENTRY 
1 · ········· ····· l·· · ··· -- - - 1---· 

I 

23-Nov-10 18:SS EXIT 8:49 1 8:19 9:00 0.50 

i I 

24-Nov-10 ' Wed 11:34 ENTRY 
24-Nov-10 ! 18:54 EXIT 7:20 I 

! 

~-10 __ Fri_ -- l .. 1_6_:0_2__, __ .. . EeNxTRrrY -···----..... !,_ ... 

2 
__ 
50 

__ ~ -- · --f-----+--
3-0ec-10 . ! 18:53 I 1.00 t 1.00 

i ! 

l-·-..::c~..=~c.:c-·:.:..·'..::;i~::...--_·_M_on_ .. _Ji-_-!:.:!:::'.!:..:!_-_' __ -_ .. _e.::;iXc::.~ :...Y_ ... _ .... _ .. _...,_..;·s::.c:2::.:7c.._i,-.. __ -+ _ __ -+--':..:..:...-+-
I 

7-0ec-10 Tue 10:18 

, _______ ,__ ____ ___ E_N_TR_Y ___ ! 

7-0ec-10 15 :48 EXIT 5:29 0.50 ' 0 .50 

---,-~----· ·-
8-0ec-10 Wed 11:24 

8-0~-10 12:46 

ENTRY ! -'-'----'--.c..--'-...::.:=-''-'----'-'ex-'1T.;.;....~ ~T---l---.J---- -I---.J-----L...-----+------ ---1 

3-0ec-10 15:56 ENTRY 
8-0.C· lO 18:16 : EXIT 6:51 3:10 5.75 (0.50) 5.25 

9-0ec·lO Tt\u 10:31 ENTRY 
9,,0ec-10 17:37 EXIT 7:06 i 6 :36 9:00 2.25 2.25 

.... 
13-0ec-10 Mon 10:4S ENTRY 
13·0ec-10 18:09 EXIT 7:23 -- ___..-.. 8:53 9:00 2.00 2.00 

14-0ec-10 Tue 8:31 ENTRY 
14-0ec-10 : 17:16 EXIT 8:45 8:15 10:00 1.50 1.50 

15-Dec-to Wed 8:S4 
... _ __ .L. ......... r I 

ENTRY ! ! 
15-0ec-10 17:06 EXIT 8:12 7:42 .J 

! 

9:00 1.25 1.25 

17-0ec•lO Fri 10:23 ENTRY i 
17-0ec-10 · _ _15:2(? ____ EXIT 4:56 '( i 4:56 i 5:00 

20-Dec·l O ' Mon 13:34 ENTRY 
20-0ec-10 18:00 EXIT 4:26 3:56 8:00 4.00 4.00 

21-0ec-10 Tue 10:32 
21-0ec-10 _ 17:5~ •• --··- ----~·.·A 

ENTRY i i 
El(IT 7:21 ! ·1 8:51 9:00 2.(10 , 2.00 

' ~::: :~~ ~~--+-ii;ii--~-----~w;---+---......;.----1----+--··-- ~--- - ··· ···········-·- ·····- -··-+.--------l 
28-0ec-10 • 15:22 ENTRY 
28-Dec-.to 18:07 EXIT 

30-0ec-10 Tt\u 
30-0ec-10 

14;11 
17:57 

ENTRY 
EXIT 

7:11 2:29 

3;46 I 

4:12 9:00 4.75 I (0.50) 4 .25 

3:18 8:00 -~-~L--
i 

•.SO 

UNClASStFIEO/}FOP QSS!C!OI l \SEOHI X 

I 
! 



Doc ID: 6600621

Release: 2017-12 
NSA:  01007

UNa..ASSIFIE0/'1P8ft 8PFU!l:tll IIIH 1111!'1 

4-Jan-11 Tue I 12:55 ENTRY l l -5:33 
i 

-·•-•··•• ~· I ............ . .. - -- -··- -···· ., 
4-Jan•ll 18:58 EXIT 6:03 8:00 2.25 ! 2.25 

•·-
i 

·--.. i ~-
! 

S-Jan-11 Wed 11:21 ; ENTRY I, i ! 
S-Jan-11 18:56 EXIT 7:3S 7:05 9:00 ' 1.75 1.75 

; ' i t 
12-Jan-11 Wed I 10:39 ENTRY I ' i ; I 

12-Jan-11 ' 14:43 EXIT ... . 4:04 __ + y : 4:04 5:00 0.75 ! 0.75 
l -· ~-· .... ... . ·- I 

i I ; 

,_! ~-Jan-11 · Th~ .J 13:02 ENTRY i ! : i .. , .. -----· 
13-Jan-11 l 18:32 EXIT i ! : .... , . •-•·•w ....... w .. .. . ............ . ...... ,----

' ---· - ·-
13-Jan-11 18:32 EXIT , 5:30 : J \ 5:00 I 7:00 : 1.75 1.75 

i 
--- -

i 
·- -------

14-Jan•ll Fri ' - l i 13:58 ENTRY ; J -· 14-Jan-11 19:00 EXIT I 5:01 i y ; 
5:01 S:00 . 

' i I ' 
18-Jan-11 · Tue 12:SS ENTRY . i I 

I ; I 

18-Jan-11 17:54 f I -· 2.50 i 2.50 ! EXIT 4:S9 4:29 7:00 : 
f : ! ! 

20-Jan-11 Thu 10:56 ENTRY I l ; 

20-Jan-11 i 16:42 ! EXIT i 5:46 5:16 9:00 ! 3.50 1 3.50 

i I f 
-

24-Jal'l•ll : Mon 12:00 ENTRY : ! i I 

24-Jan-11 17:17 EXIT i 5:17 i i ,t:47 8:00 : 3.00 i 3.00 
' --•-· '"'' "" " '''M ,Y 

l j ; \ i - ·--- · -25-Jan-11 Tue 10:54 ENTRY i ! I •· 
__ .. _ _. ... , 

2S-Jan-11 I 
18:S2 EXIT 7:58 ! 7:28 8:30 I 1.00 1.00 

! l - ·--26-Jan-11 Wed 10:43 ENTRY i ·-
26-Jan-11 16:29 EXIT ' 5:46 i 5:16 i 6 :00 I 0.50 (0.50), . 

i I i 
I 

27-Jan-11 Thu I 14:34 ENTRY i i i 
! i ·- i 

.. ,,,.., .. __ 
21-Jan-11 17:52 EXIT 

= L 3,17 

1

_ 
y 3:17 5:00 ·1.so ; 1.50 ,_ 

! . ____ __ ...J.., .. ---·-······ . ' : 
··-·~· ·t ... 29-Jan•ll S;at ! 11:08 ENTRY 

······1 
i 

: 
. 

29-Jan-11 22:16 EXIT 11:07 : 10:37 10:30 - i -
! l ! ! ----·--
I 31-Jan-11 Mon 9:00 ' ENTIIY I ! 

I ·• ! a.so 1 
..... ~-

31-Jari-11 22:55 EXIT 13:55 13:25 14:00 (0.50) . 
-· ·· .. ---··-·-

- --· - I 
I I I 

I 1.feb-11 Tue ' 16:49 ENTRY I 
1.feb-11 18:50 EXIT ' I .. --···•---··...1--.. -

·-·- 1 i I I .---~----
l-Feb-11 18:56 ENTRY i I I 

1-Feb-11 22:21 EXIT I 5:31 ' y ! 5:31 1 10:00 4.25 4.25 __ ...,_ -I . ! ! ! 
2.feb-11 Wed : 13:51 ENTRY I .,,,. _ _J _ i - ·--· - ______ .. J_ __ 2.feb-11 14:53 EXIT' j ! 

! 
.. uo,Drn 

2-Feb-11 15:38 ENTRY ! I 
i I 

2.feb-11 18:53 EXIT i i 
2.feb-11 19:04 ENTRY j I 

UNCt.ASSIFIED/(FOR oss,cro, 1155 Atll X 
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2-Feb-11 20:54 EXIT 
1-

7:03 I 
! 

y 

I 7:03 9:30 2.25 2.25 

l•Feb-11 Thu NO CONFIRM ---- - ·- I -
i 

I V 0:00 7:00 7.00 7.00 -----
4-Feb-11 FIi 18:111 ENTRY 
4•Feb-11 

·•M- OHH-

.... 21:38 EXIT 
r 
: 3:19 ! ' y ! 3 1!_-1 I~ _______ e._so__,_ _______ a_5_o-i 

s-i:';b-_ii - ·-T.':'_e_- t 12:04 ---EN_T __ R_Y ___ j!___ -+ --,, - - i -
S.Feb-11 _ = j 13:40 _ EXIT 

1 
·
1
1 ---I--=- ...::..-=L ... _._ ..... _ ... __ -=_-=_-:_-::_-::.=====:=====-=-• ~::::_-_-__ -~·-Jl•Feb-11_ i _1_4....,:06,--_____ E--:Nc--T-::RY ___ -t----~--- I _..,,! ___ +------- --- ------- _ 8-Feb-11 14:S3 EXIT , I ~- ----------·--· _8-feb-11 - -· I 1S:46 ENTRY I I i------ --+-'---- --.:.---- --.- - - -+----+-- --+---r-- ·---+--- - - +-- - --- ---1 ,_!:!~ . .. -~ 18:;.;..S::.;9;___, _ _ _ ,;;,EXc.clT.;._ __ -+-_6:;.::54:::..;..+ -- -· !_ : 6:54 : 10:30 3.50 I 3.50 

9-Feb-11 Wed NO CONFIRM y I 0:00 1 7:00 7.00 ; 7 .00 
I 

I 12,Feb-11 Sat 16:S5 ENTRY 
I 12-feb-11 19:09 .._ ___ - ·- -•- •M•-•-

EXIT ~--_ .. ,,_, __ , 2:14 _,!. __ v __ L .;;2'"'.1-'-.. _..---.;;.3:c::.oo.::_ ... • _ _ _ ....;;.o."-1..;..5-1-- - ---····~ I -, f --
13-Feb-11 Sul\ 13:54 ENTRY I 
13-Feb-11 20:38 ,.._ 
13-feb-11 20:SO ENTRY 

_ _J_ ' ' --+---,------+--- - ------
13-Feb-11 - -1-----'-"-----;;.;_------+---- --_;_-- ··-20:53 EXIT 6:S9 V 8:59 I 9:30 I 2.50 2.50 

I 
16-feb-11 Wed 14:12 ENTRY i ---------+-~"---'.C.....- - -..;;;.;----1-----+--- -.----· 16-Feb-11 17 :S9 EXIT -~------------+-- - - - - - - -' ' 16-feb-11 18:32 ENTRY i I 

J~-f_e_b_-1_1 ____ _ 1~9_:S..:.9 _ ___ ~E_xrr ___ --+--'S'-:%-'---~1, ___ i._ __ Y __ .__s_:4_6_ ,_~7;~00-~f ____ 1._00-+ ___ _ ___ 1_.0_0-i - ·- - --·-· ... -----L -· ! ____ , ______ _.__ _ ___ ________ _ l--'-17_-_Fec..b_·l_l _ _ Tll-'-u -1---~13;.;.:1~0;__ ___ .;;.EN;.;.T;.;.R;.;.Y ______ +l ___ ..,_! ___ .,_1 _ _ __,_ ___ .__ ____ +-_ --~ _ 17-feb-U 18:S3 EXIT ! l ' I 
17-feb-11 19:01 ENTRY ! I I ·---·- - +---------i--17_.f_e_b-_1_1 ____ _ 2_2_:3_1 _ ____ E_x_rr ____ _ 9_:2_1_ ,..i ____ i_v ____ l _ 9_:2_1_ ,_1_1_:00 __ , _ _ __ 1_.so-+ _ _ _ _ ___ 1.~ 

! I I t--18-•-Fe_b-_l_l _ _ F_ri--+-- 1-4-:3_2_ ---E-NTRY ___ - -· -,!----.,--, _ ___.i ______ -+-------,,----- - -----1 
1 8-Fcb-11 20:01 EXIT S:28 i Y I 5:28 I 6:00 0.50 0.50 - ---------- --- __,,...._. -·-------------- - - --+-------- -! i-----------------------+-! - -------+i:- ---..-------- -+--- --------1 20-Feb-11 S..I\ 15:24 ENTRY ---- · ·-- -·---- - i 

6:44 . V I 8:44 1.25 1.25 
i--- ------+------ ------+------...._ ___ ...._ ___ _____ -+------+------ -J_ ! i 

20-Feb-11 22:08 E~IT I 8:00 

l-"-"-"-'-'--'=--..;.;.;.=---+-..;::;=-=;__---;:;..;.;:.:.;.:. ___ -_-_-_· ... 1--.:_-::_-::_=:=:_~.;_i--.:.--.:.--.:.:--.:.--.:.--.:."";1:_-:_-:_:---+------,;..------ . -- . ~ -,,--,-,------+--- -----------+---+---__,_t _ _ _ _ t-1, ____ .,_ ___ --- - -~ -

·- --- - --24-Feb-11 Thu 13:21 ENTRY 
24-feb-u 

I ---14:SS EXIT 
! i 

2~.-!~. . - ··--16:08 ENTRY - ------ ----+-- 7-,1-1.....;i--1:12 r - y --t S:5_9 ___ 9_:3_0 _ _ ___ 3-,50~---- ----,-3_.,.50-c-1 i--- - - ----+----------'---------'--+---"-------------+-----,-,-----,-- - -1------ --- -1---- ------- - ----+--- -;.----+-'1· -··--·~· __ ,.. ·-· ----'>----------, f l 

24-FelHl 20:33 EXIT 

1-''-'-- - ---+-...c;.ccc;._;.;._ ___ -=:.c_-- -.--- +-----'------' - - ----',___--- - -'- ---·-l . i !------- -+--------'---- --+---+--- - , __ Y -t-·~:~_: . .....::5.:.::00:.:._~, ___ .;;0.;;.2"'5..,.:----.----0-'-'.=-25~ 
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27•Feb-11 
27•F.!b-11 

Sun 1S:18• 
18:35 

I 

i ENTIIY 
••~m • 

EXIT 
... -- .,,_., ___ 

3:17 y 

UNCLASSIFIED/, POR GI I ICAL CSL Oi•C: 

3:17 
.. i 

2.50 2-50 
- - ------------+-- --+------11-----1-- - - ·-·------------------t _ 28-Feb-11 . 

28•Feb-11 
2s·-F;1>-11 

Mon I 
'"'" ·- t 

10:16 ENTIIY 
16:17 EXIT --- --·-•----~' .... 16:40 ENTRY 

i ==----:::-:::::----+-- --+---+----+-----t· .. - -..----- -+---~-------1 
........... .......... ..... .. c..! ------+-......... .. .L._ ... __ _ 

-- - --~- --·--· 18:56 EXIT 8:~ ---4-----.------------------28-Feb-ll 11:10 9:00 0.75 0.75 
t-'-'-';_;;__c:.;:;._ ___ i-=::.::...---_::;;,:.:.;_ ___ __;= ;,._..---+----i--..:.:..;.:.,_4-...:.;,.:.:..-_ ____ .;.;...:... ---· 

2-Mar·ll Wed I 10:44 ENTRY ! -·----------
2-Mer-11 . _____ _j 14:S_2 _____ EX_IT ___ -+I _ 4_:0_7-1---~--Y _ _,, .. _4:07 I 

I 
0.75 0.76 

Fri 10:21 ENTI!Y I 

4•Mar-11 10:S9 ..;EX!Tc.;,.;; ______ . ___ ··------------+------+---'- ----1 ·1 1~ --_::-_E_NT_~Y------11---+---+-----+---+-'' ---i-----+---------t 16:04 EXIT 
4-Mar-11 ---· _!7:0_7_ _ ENTRY - -+----11---! ___ .- --•---+----- -+----·-___ _ EXIT 9:49 1:02 , 8:16 10:00 1.50 (0.50) 1.00 ---- ------ -+-----+-------------20:10 

6--M-c-a-,--1-1------l-------E-NT_ R_Y __ -+---+----+----!------I'----+ ------!-........................ ---- -! Sun 12:15 ! 

6-Mar-11 EXIT 18:16 

13-M.ar-ll 
13-Mar•ll 

14-M.1r-11 
14-M.ir·ll 
14-Mar•ll 

Sun 12:24 ---- - -
13:39 

Mon 11:40 
13:18 
13:23 
19:01 

---~ Wed I 10:49 
12:51 

ENTRY 
EXIT 

ENTRY 

ENTRY 
I EXIT 

ENTRY 

16-Mar-11 ENTRY 12:S8 

6:01 

1:14 

7:21 

. 
y 6:01 6:00 . 

.. -I ' ---, - - y --··t 1:14 2:00 0.75 0.75 

' 
' I 

' T -
i i 

I 6:51 I 9:00 2.00 2.00 

I 
! I I 

·t 
14:46 16-Mar•lt EXIT f----- ----+-~---'-----='-'----·----1-------1----------- +-- ----+--- - ----1 l 

l6-M1r-11 ENTRY 1S:2S 
16-Mar• 11 !8:47 EXIT 7:S8 1-------- ---------+----1---- 9:00 ' 7:28 ·---·--·~ -·· 1.50 ! 1.50 

I I 
i ' y 2:40 -

__ L_ 
1.25 : 

--- ---·-24-Mar-11 Tho 
0

24-Mar-11 · 
24-Mar-11 

11:04 ENTRY 
11:41 EXIT I ------t-~~'----------'-'-'--~• ... ·· ---1---.--•~·"- --·-•··-----,---------+----------------1 12:14 ENTRY 

---- i --!-
I 

: I --·---1 
I I 

' -- ---------'---- --- - --l 
.., h .... . ,,.._,_,_,., _ , ________ ..... 

24-Mar-11 17:16 EXIT --r I ' 24-M.ir-11 17:20 ENTRY 
24·M.1r-l1 19;00 EXIT .. ---~- .. -· 7:S6 7;26 9:00 <i.si»· · 
26-M.ir·ll Sat 

-----11-----------+-- --+---..------.. --....... -12:33 ENTRY 
------ .., _____ ---------

26-Mar-11 20:14 EXIT I 1, .. 1 y 7:41 8 :00 0.25 1 0.2S 
------1---- --------+----+---------------___.1------- .. - --------1 28-Mar•ll Mon 14:07 ENTRY I 

UNC1.ASSlflED(,'8ft 91 FU!l--t tm e 1m 

I 

l 
t 
I 
l 
i 
1 
j 
l 
I 

' t 



Doc ID: 6600621

Release: 2017-12 
NSA:  01010

UNClASSIFIED/,'Tift a,,,. ~ U!e eut. 

28-Mar-11 14:S7 EXIT I I 
28-Mar•ll .. 14~9 ENTRY l 
28-Mar-11 , 18:54 EXIT ! 4:4& i 4:18 7:00 2.50 ' 2.50 1--------+--=--'------=~----_;;_;.:._-+-----i-----i--'-'-.;_-l---.;..c..--+-----"-C.C...t---- ----~ 
30-Mar-11 Wed ~ - -;---- - --+--- -+------- - - ,,-.----..__11_:4-'lC-___ .;c.EN"-TR;_Y_______ _ _ 

1 
_ _,1 ___ -1--- -+--- -- _ ~ar•ll ' 14:50 EXIT 

30-Mar-11 I 15:45 ENTRY 1 -- ,- --+-----+----+----+--------· --- ----1 
30-Mar-111---,-i8:57 EXIT 7:15 8 :45 9:00 ----------+-----------,-----+--- --+-----+- - ----- +·-· l 

2.00 2.00 

1-Ai:,r-11 Fri 15:43 ENTRY ---"-----...;'-------- -,-l--Ap ....... ,-'_l~l - ----"'19"'00--'--··-- - --'"'ex'-'-rr'-"--·--'----1----: - - - --
1-Apr-ll 19:20 ENTRY ' +----+---------+--... -~-.. -.. ~----4 

1-Aa<-11 19·24 EXIT 3:40 ! V 3:40 5:00 •• 1.25 . __ -----'.,..,::::_-_-:_-_-_-_t=.2=5: 1-''-'-";c...;:"'-'C......--+ ~~--------'------+--'--'- I----+------+--'-..;.;;..--+-;;_;,_~- -- . 
t---- ----+------ - - - ------..----1--------l----i·- - ---+---- --5-Apr•ll Tut 12:30 ENTRY -~----

5-Apr-11 14:46 EXIT 2:15 V 2:15 5:30 3.00 I 3.00 
,_ a-:-Air'-117r1 - - 9- ,,.- 9-- -- ·-eN_T_Rv -

1-::u:-::"1.,-,,_-01-:-1-,,......-."" .. _-+-u='=_~,3='=0,__-_-:::::::: _ex"'_"=1r::-_·--_•,__--:-2,"'"-42_.,.._-_ +-::::::::_-• ----'-v:~~:~~2;_;:'-'-•-o;::;::3;;:oo;;;;::;:::::::o;;:.2;:s::-1----_--=.· .. ;·_·======o=.2=:s: 
I 

ll•A.1><·11 Mon 12:57 ENTRY 
11-Ai>'-11 15:33 EXIT I t 
11-Apr--ll 15:34 ENTRY I h t-11- --,,_~Pf-•l_l_; ___ ,__19_:0_l _____ EX_ IT·--··· - -+-6-,0-3-+----+-----+--5-:3_3_ ll-,30--+-----2-.7-5..,_. _ _ ___ __ 2.-75-, 

t-12_·""'1~_-1_1 _ _ T_u_• _______ N..;Oc...C:;..O;.;.Nc...f ;.;..IR--'-M--l;_.--;--- ..l-..-·-y---'-1 .......;;0.:.::00"--_ _ 4.;..;:.:..00e-+------'4'-'.00.c.+--'-(2~.00:;.;..:.) _ __ ...;.2.00 
j I i 

18-Apr-11 Mon 11:37 ENTRY I : -----+----------! 
18-Apr•ll : 
18-Apr-ll 

I 13:40 • 
14:17 

EXIT 
ENTRY 

- _!__ ----+-- -- --- -------...... 
ll•Apr-11 : 16:10 EXIT 4:33 , 4:03 4.25 8:30 4.25 --t------- ---- ----1 
l~Apr-11 Tue NO CONFIRM V 1 Q:00 3:00 3.00 (2.00) 1.00 

J6-Apr-1_! ... !u4!·••,--6-,5-3:-24 __ ,,,.,, __ E_N-TR_Y _____ ,, _____ . - ·----!· ··---<-------- _j~ ... ·- .. 
l-"-26;;..•.;.;"'=-1>•c..•t"'·1=-----iif--'-7.:.:11'-'4.:::'s.::c1 ___ - --'-ex::c"-::..:fr'--__ ·_· _l_··_ o::;:.::c21=-_..i __ -_--_---+-- · =.-=.-=.-=.-=.:1-.::..:•-•c::•-;•-.::..:, -•;.::.,:-=.~o-;:00-;-::_-=_:-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_~-~- -

1 ! ! 
27-Ap.--11 Wtd 11:03:37 ENTRY 

t-2::-:7c---A-:-'P.._r...,-lc::1 ___ --il-'1'-4c.,:44,....:.::2:.::2 ___ __:E::..:><:clT ___ +----+---+-'i ___ -4-i --- f--- -1-·-
27•Apr-U lS:51:58 ENTRY : i-:-:-:---- ---+--- --- ------+---+----+-- --+--- ~ ---+------ · . 27-Apr-ll 16:02:13 EXIT ! 
27-Apr-11 16:06:49 ENTRY I j 

l-=-27=-•.,.A.._pr_-1;;..;1;__ ___ ,...::..17..;.:3::.;1:.:.:0:..:1=--- - --'E=-X::.:IT ____ _ _____ ~ ___ ..,l ___ cf.-_. _ 
27-Apr-ll ~ ~ 8:30:27 ENTRY r I 

2.!:-Apr-11 _____ r 0:26:37 ____ EXc:....IT;.... ____ ~: _ 9_:2_3_1_1_:0_1 ___ .• :F7:45 9:30 - -,-.so-...1--(-Q-.S-Q)-,- ---,.-004 

28-Apr•ll -· 1!1,u··p~~------_E_N_TR_Y ...... _ -- -1 -·-. -------+-----+-----------··--· --
28-Apr-11 18:31;22 EXIT -- 6:19- j---t---- :r-: - 5-:4_9_,,__9:_1_5--;----3.-2-5 ... :-·---,-- 3.25 

i---------+'---------------,.' ---+------l ---1-----t---- --~ - ___ l ____ -i 4-Mav-11 Wtd 13:06:54 ENTRY I I I 
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UNClASSIFIEO//UIII IFFlill~ 11'5 QIILY 

.11'.!!fiY•!l 14:AS:18 EXIT l I I 4-Mav-11 ,,,, , 18:i6:3<i i' ENTRY 
....... ¥, - .·-·-··"· •·· 

I .. 4•Mo1y-ll · 21:04:00 EXIT 7:S7 i 3:28 y i 4:28 7:15 ! 2.75 2.75 
i 

,. 
: i 

6-May-11 .• Fri ! 16:19:36 '~- ENTRY l ~·-· -..... ----f~ ..... - I 
6-May-11 , 21:47:28 EXIT 5:27 y 5:27 6:00 0.50 0.50 

l 
,.10-May-11 Tue j 12:35:12 · ENTRY I + 10-May-11 : 12:3S:24 ENTRY I ---......-....--~ -1 20:19:37 EXIT 1~ -l 7:14 11:00 l 3 .75 (2.50) 1.25 i : I 

l 11-May-ll Wed i 11:57:07 ENTRY ! ' 
··---r• _, .... 

11-May-ll -----! 20:53:42 EXIT 8:56 ___ I 8:2& ! 11:30 3.00 3.00 i ·--- ·----. - ··-~· .. 
·••··I i 

f 
13-May-11 Fri i 5:57:04 ENTRY I 
13-May-11 9:40:46 EXIT I 

t 13-May-11 i 9:43:46 ENTRY I t 
13-May-11 12:42:45 EXIT 1 
13-May-ll 14:50:53 ENTRY i 1 _13-May-ll 1S:42:3S EXIT t 
13-May-11 16:2!:_~ --- ENTRY i 13-May-11 18:53:18 EXIT 12:56 2:08 10:18 13:30 300 (0,50) 2.50 l 20-May-11 Fri 17:46:49 ENTRY 

I ,-~l'._!!'Y·ll ___ 21:24:28 _____ exrr 3:37 y 3:37 4:00 !!:?~• ' 0,25 

• ·••• ·" • ............. , .. ,_ i 
24-May•ll Tue 13:06:06 ENTRY 

10:00 .. 1-··· I 
24-May-ll 19:01:18 : EXIT S:SS 5:25 ! 

4.50 i 4.50 I 
I I l i 

I 26-May-11 Thu 11:10:02 ENTRY I 
26-May-11 16:07:42 . EXIT , 
26•May-11 16:22:12 · ENTRY ! 

J 
26-May-11 18:49:43 : EXIT ! 
26-May•ll I 18:56:52 i ENTRY I l J~-ll __ _ __j}l:11:53 : ----- EXIT 10:01 i 9:31 11:00 1.2S . 1.25 r 

··-- J_ ____ ,___; -- I { 
27-May-11 Fri ! 14:47:31 · 

ENTRY ____ - ! t 27-Mav•ll ' 18:47:08 · EXIT 3:S9 y I 3:59 6:00 2-~ - 2.00 ,j 
i -----·- ! 

2-Jun-11 ! -- -·-Thu 9:49:31 ENTRY 
2-Jun-11 I 13:47:09 ' EXIT ·-,-, 

2-Jun-11 ! 13:49:17 . ENTRY 
2-Jun-11 l 19:00:45 : EXIT 9:11 8:41 10:45 2.00 2.00 

- ~ un-11 Fri l 10:48:18 · ENTRY 
- -··--3-Jun-11 ! 13:58:25 · -·-- EXIT ·----·1 - ------· .. --·i-i4:20,01 · - · 3-Jun-11 ENTRY 

3-Jun-11 / 18:55:38 EXIT 8:07 7:37 8:25 0.75 
.. -................... .,_ __ ~-- -~ ----

0.75 

-··--··~·~----- --•·•u-
14-Jun-11 Tue i 12:50:38 ENTRY ·---- i 

UNCLASSIFIEO/'''"I &~fil@l11t e9! ""rl 
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14-Jun-11 I 18:59:37 · 

15•Jun-11 Wed 14:43:19 · 

EXIT 

ENTRY 

6:08 ! 
: 

UNclASSlflED/jPeR ePPICML t,SC e,m 

J --· ........ . 5:38 l tt :00 I ·· -- ----r- - ----r· - 5.25 ···-- 2,75 

7:00 1S-Jun-11 18:59:03 EXIT 4:15 Y I 4:15 

-------··-·········! ..................... _. ---···· ········•·····•··· - -t-----.1 .. - ---- ______ :...'• ---+--- !------+---·--- ----
17-Jun•ll Fri ' 12:01:40 ENTRY I t 

2.50 2.50 

-=~- C..:..:C-...-C.C....-+-==..:..:...---::;,;.:.e;..;._ ___ ~- --+---~----'---+----+-- ---+-----------l 
17·Jun-11 l 18:59:36 EXIT ! ' i 
17.Jun-ll 19:03:37 : ENTRY i ! ... 

; ....... ....;..---- --l 

l-17_-c.;Ju;..;11...:-1:.;:1 ___ -i:-'2:.:o.:.;:0:.;:2::.::0:.;:lc.,: ___ ...;EX::.;.:..:IT ___ +-...;8:.::00-=--+:---+----- + ·-·7:..;:o:c30;;._ +--9C.::00.:.::..-+----'-'' '=-25:......: _ _________ 1,;.;.2"--15 

-,-·---- ---i-----'----------+----+---+----"------+------!i------ -,----------
t-:'.22:-·-,-Ju_n..,-1,"-l __ W...;e.:..d __ l;;.;l;,_;:2:.:S.;_;:1:.:9,... ___ £:.:N __ T_R,..Y __ --:-_ _ _ .,.i ___ +----~--+---'-----...... i---------t 

22-Jun-ll ! 14:20:17 EXIT i ! 1-:-:c..c..;;..;..;:.c;..... _ __ ;-::.:.=:::.:.::.:. ___ _=:.:;_;_ __ -4 ______ +----+--- -+-----+----- + ----,---- -~ 
22•Jun•11 f 16:07:05 ENTRY f ! 

22-Jun-11 ! 18:59:10 , EXIT 

i ' ' i 
7:33 1:46 y 5:47 10:00 4.00 4 .00 

23-J~n:.it , Thu . _.,! 10:00:49 ' ENTRY t· i i 
_23-Jun-..,.;-~1·:·:_-_-_ -_+1:.:4c:.::l:.:0:09.;_;. :.::..' ___ _:EX::.;.:..:IT __ ~~:!-_-_-4;;:09;;:..·_··+-··_· _ .... _ ... _ .... _--_·-:=======:=--t-:3_9_1-__ -_-9-:4-5-;--- --6-.00---,!------1,----6.-00--l 

i 
24-Jun-11 Fri 11:15:22 ENTRY I i I 

,-24_-_Ju_n_-1...;1 _ __ ......,,...lc..7.c:0;;.;7-":1;;.;6_ ' _ __ ...;E)(c.=IT ___ -tl- 5;;.;,.ccs1c:.....+'-- -+------+--!, .....;.5,;.;:2:...1____,!-..;.7·:.:.·oo+--il ____ , . ..cso.:..+ ____ 1 ____ ,_.5-'-'0'-l 
J l i I 

2&-Jun-11 Sun 16:21'.37 ENTRY 
21>-Jun-11 i 19:54:53 . EXIT , 3:33 y I 3:33 7;',5 I J,.00 4.00 

27-Jur,-11 Mon ! 14:11:15 , ENTRY 
27-Jun-11 ! 18:58:36 EXIT , 4:47 , v I 4 :47 6:30 1.50 1.50 

I ! t I 

28-Jun-11 Tue 14:31:58 - -·-- ........ -EN- TRY ··1- ' --- ' I 

r-2a_-_Ju_n_-1_1 __ --+2::.:0:.:.,4.:.:2:.:.,1:.:3:...';_ _ _ ...;EX::.:.:.:IT'--_ _ _.1_ 6::.::.::.10::.....J.'--- +---.c.v_...;..i _ &_:1_0_+-_1_:00 _ __._i -----'o_.7_5+---- '--

29•Ju°',;:'i1---w··e-d-+j-1-s:04_ :_4_5+----E-N-TR_Y __ ~~~-.-_j-i-' ___ ;_i;......--+---- -+/----+----+, -----f----... :-----
29-Jun-11 ' 18:21:39 EXIT 1 ·--•·-l!----tl----+,- --+------+----- !----i,--- - -

f-::c;:-':-''-'-'=---- --+-=~::;:c.;;_ __ ...,,:c;;.;.---f---+-----+----.;....---+---- -+-- ---+---'-----·· 
29-Jun-11 18:32:19 ENTRY I ! ! l , 

-- 0.7J_ 

30-Jun-U Thu ! 0:03:16 EXIT 
1 

l 8 :58 8:28 10:00 ; 1.50 1.50 

30-Jun-11 Thu I 10:50:53 ENTRY 
I --+--·-- --- +----'--------I 

~!_uc.;.nc.c·l:.:1'----•......Jf--1::.:3:.:.:0::.:2:.:.:3:.:2;.._ _ _ ._.;E::.X::.;IT.c...._ --+---+----+-- -+! ---'-'------,i-----+-----------l 
30-Jun-ll ! 14:11:54 ENTRY I 

30-Jun-11 I 16:S2:45 EXIT , 
t-::-30-::--:-Ju-n""'-l_l ___ ____,i;--l- 7:'-:1;,_;1.;.:4:-:9c-,--- --'ENT':=R-T----t----t------- ------· ··• -------••· .. ----!:-----+----, - -----t 

30-Jun-11 22:01:51 ' EXIT 11:10 11)9 I 9:31 12:00 ! 2.25 (O.SO)" 1.75 
i-=-:..;:.;:.:..:...:.::.. ___ +===----- -=-:.:..:...---l--'=-=:.::..+.--..:::c=---+---··· -----+---T""-----+-- ~~-------; 
1--------+i - --------·--1---+----'-----+'- --.;....--'-------l'---· 

I l_. ii I : :I 
NO CONFIRM V i O 00 ' 6:00 . 6.00 (6.00): ,---- ----· 1 - ---·-~-----,------,.1--- - --+---''--~--- - -

t--- - -----+' ___________ i'----+-----+---4---+-!' ---L-----+----·-.. --···-· -· 
5-Jul-11 __ T_u_e---;!f--l_l_:5'--3_:04_ ·--····--~~-T_R ___ Y ___ j ___ +- -------l- .... ··-· ' 
S-Jul-11 I 16:51:05 EXIT ! 4:58 i 4:29 ! 

i 

l-Jul-11 f ri 

-·· 

' ! ! 
t---8:--•J-'!.._"'.'""l--_1_1-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.f-=.,-i:_--' ___ 1~1-=-2-._.4-=_o-: ... 3-=_2-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-e'--N~T_-R:v::_-_-:_ ....... ,-=--=--=--=--=--=-:-=--=--=--=--=--=,:-=.-=--=--=--=--=--=-+-,_-:_-::: ... 1~:_-::::_-_·_--_-_--_-_-_--_·-I· .-=.-..... -.. ~-·:-.. =-~-.-.. -_-_--1 

8-Jul-11 i 18:38:40 EXIT i i 

8:00 ! 3.50 3.50 

UNaASSIFtEO/; f OR Ci I COAL USE 014( f 
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8-Jul-11 
8-Jul-11 

19:02:19 _ 
21:23:53 

ENTRY 

EXIT 8:43 --1 

UNOASSIFIE0/ ... 9R -~~111 'L PSS Otll Y 

! -·----t--8:13 9:00 0.75 0.75 

11-Jul_•ll __ M;.....;..on'--+..cl _4:.::.26::...:_;;,;U;;__ ___ E;;:__NT_;_;_;_RY ___ l----~-- -+----... i- --1---- _ -----+---- - - ---i J:0;1-_1_1 ___ --;--1_a_,s_1_:0_1 _____ EXJT ____ ....__4_,_30 ______ -+ __ Y ___ •_:30 ___ 1_:oo_-i-____ 2_.2_s .,,_ ___ ____ 2_._2S--1 
I 

' - -----~g_ Thu 12:07:24 
--+---------EN_T_R_Y __ -' ______ _._l ____ i ____ _ -------------- -i 

1--"1_4-""Ju""'l-"'11"'--- _ ..!!,?!:13 •· 
_ lS-lul-11 Fri 13:58:16 
- ~ I-.!!.___ 14:46:11 

15-Jul-ll I 14:48:30 ~ - - ------

EXIT 1 6:20 _Y_ -·+--1 e_:20_-_,__1._-o_o _ ____ o_.so_ , ____ 1_ -----· - +-----,.---.. - -- -~ i I 
ENTRY 

EXIT -----
I 
I ; -- t- ... L. I 

0.50 

1-"l .;..S-ccJu'-l•..::.ll;c__ __ ...... __ 18:53:29 _ ~ -i-----• 
----4-----t- --- - ·--+'------- ----~----~----·-! : ; 1S•Jul-11 19:25:30 i 

15-Jul-11 21:53:04 ' EXIT 7:54 ! 7:24 7:30 • I 

!-------------+----+---------' ---1-----4-------1-'--- -' ----4 ,_1_8-_Ju_l-_l_l __ M~o_n 13:10:27 _ _ _ ENTIIY ~ ! 18-Jul-ll 18:57:47 ;..Ex- ,-T'----- : S:47- ------+---y--+--5-,•-7- t--6-:3-0--,1----0-,,S0..,.....1 _______ 0,.._-=-50:""1 t--~ --'-"-----+---"'---'-'--'---'--·-__ ..;:;;..;c;.... __ -+.._;:.;,_,;, _______ .;....._,__..;.....;.....-;--_~ - --- - - -------------

1--- - - -----+------------4---+----+----i - --1--- ---+-------4'•---------- .. __._ .... ! 20-Jul-ll ENTRY 
20-Jul-ll 15:19:57 EXIT i I 
20-Jul•ll 17:09:27 
20-Jul-11 18:56:45 

ENTRY --+I __ 
EXIT I 7:30 

I I 
1:49 y I s:40 7:00 125 1 1.25 

..... ..... _ ··········- ---1-----------+----+--- -+----.... 1' _ --·- .... ---------- ·------- • .L ____ ir--------t 21-Jul-11 Thu 10:46:17 ENTRY , ! , J '1~1-11_ 1 3:04:24 ____ EX_t_T ___ ,.., - 2-:1_8__,.,._ _______ y _ __,i __ 2_:18 2:--30--- - ·- _-_·_.-_--_,-.-_-_-_-_-_-_- _-l_- _-_-_-_-_-_-_-_- --1, 
I i I 

l--"2-'-3--'-Jul""'·""1""1 ____ Sa'-'-t _·:::::1:::1..::04-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-...;-E=NTR==y======:, =====~~=====~=======~======:==-----------=--~-=--=--=--=--=--=-==:-=-=====-=-! ====:::::: _2_3-_Ju_l_-1_1 ___ _,__1_8:0_2 _ ____ EX_!T ___ .____6:~S_7-t-- --t--- Y- -+_6_:5_7_t--_8:0_0 _ _______ 1;,cc.00~---+------'1.;..;.00-"--l 
' 

2S-Jul·11 
25-Jul-11 

Mon I 11:07 
I 11:38 

ENTRY 
EXIT 

2S-Jul-11 12:01 ENTRY 
25-Jul-11 J. _1~~~-9 --_-_Eiit:-

_25-Jul-11 .. J ___ 14:04 __ _ ENTIIY 

-,--- ·- -~--
--·---- ·-

- • •~M ,.,,,., •--••" • ~•--;,------------ -----

------·- - f---+------+--· .. ······.---···-·-- -25-Jul-11 I 14:28 EXIT 1----- --- --"---"-'------='-----+---+----+------+-----,1-----+---------- --------25-Juf•ll 16:0S ENTRY i i--,:;2s-~J~""1---=1-=-1_-___ 1_::_1;;scc,-s;;a: _:_-_-_-~_-~ex~_IT-_---_-l - ,-,~-!-=----=1c::3;.;;6_1--_Y'--_,_.::.e"":1..;..•_--4----'-1-,.::.oo-:_-::_+-_-_;::;::;::--'-o-__ 1s-+::;::;::;::;::: ;::;::;::;:::;::;::o;::.1;::s~ 
·- -------- I ' t-2_6-_Jul_ -_1_l _ _ T_ue_ .. l_ l_1_:1~6 ____ E-'-N_TR_ Y -----i!- ---+-- --+----+-'1 - --1---- -;--------1---~1 _____ _ 26-Jul-U 11:18 ENTRY f I 

26-Jul-11 18:56 EXIT ! 7:40 

27-Jul-11 
27-Jul-11 

29-Jul•ll 17:06 

ENTRV 
EXIT 

ENTRY 
EXIT l 7:00 

7:10 8 :30 1.25 1.25 -·-

- --- - -· --!----t----+--- --~--- ---- .... ~ ---,-
' i 

I v 7:00 7:00 
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l ! l 4•Aua•11 Thu -r··· 13:16 ENTRY t 1 · ....... ........ ······ ................... . 
1-=4-:.A~utt--,;1.;;;.1 __ =--+-=1s=-",s=-'1:-----'":-exc.:.1='r'----l-.,-s:-41-+---+-- -Y--i 

I ... r . 
5:41 7:30 1.75 1.75 

I 
... B-Aug-11 __ M_o_n_ .!---13:::.:.::30:cc_ ____ ...::EcccNc.cTR.;..:Y _ __ -+---+----+----i- ----l---+I· --- --+---------i 
__ 8-AUl·ll 20:33 EXIT 7:03 Y 7:03 7:00 

9-Aug-11 
I 

9:30 ENTRY 

I 

·-1-- - -+-----+- --! 
9-Aug-11 18:56 EXIT 9:26 

............. -.. . 
8:56 9:30 0.50 ! 0.50 

~ Aug•!.}_ __ ~ed '.}.!J:43 -··· __ ENTRY __ ·--+--·--···.J_··-· t--·-----+--- t---· · ·········· l _ .L -----····· .. 
t-10-_A_•ua_.._·1-'1 _____ 18_:58'--____ EX_I_T _____ l;........:..8:.:.15'--+' ----l---_..._1_,._s __ 1-...::9:.:.:.O..:.0 _,. ____ 1:..:..00::..:..,'--- ~-----'1.:.:.00.c.., 

: 
13-Aug-11 · Sal i 12:53 ENTRY 
13-Aug-11 19:14 EXIT 6 :20 y 6 :20 6:00 (0.25] (0.25" 

- -,--.---·-······---t -----------+ 
,_!~~-l __ M_o_n . j! _1

1
o
8

'._
58
u . .. . ... _ E::.:N,:.:TR.:!:..Y __ -+---i----l----+--::---:-l-7:--:---+l----:-::-::-t- --+----==-1 

..-1s_-A_ u~g"---1_1_. ___ -;----,~ ---EX_t_r __ --l!----'s:..:.,43..;.:...-+---+----+-"s c...:.-1.:..3-f-e:..:.;30c.::.-_,..:· ___ .;:.o.-"2-'-s +----+----o_.2_s-1 

_!6·A.'!_&-ll Tue 
16--Aug-11 : 

10:07 

18:58 

17-Aug•ll Wed 10:25 
17-Aug· ll I 18 :58 

18-Aug• 11 Thu 10:38 
18-Aua-,11 16:09 
18-Aug-11 18:07 

ENTRY 
EXIT 

ENTRY 
EXIT 

ENTRY 
EXIT 

ENTRY 

8:SO 8:20 8:30 

8:33 8:03 8:30 ! 0.26 I 0 .25 

18-Aug--U _ . .. --'E"'Xc..:IT _ _ __ ...;8-"':1.:.S 1:58 5:•6 8:00 2.00 (0.50),.,e: _ _ _ ..;.:1 . ..:.50
4 

.19-AUC·ll Fri ti:39·-•--·· ENTRY -L ---- -+----+-- - -+---+------,j ---·-···7 
)8:S3_ 

19·A~.E._ _ _ ._; __ 19_:0_l ___ ___ EXI_T _ _ --,'--_7:_21_+---......----+--6_:5_1~_8_:_00_ -r ___ _ 1_.00-;-----,.--- -1.oo~ 
i I 

22-Aug-ll Mon 10:16 ENTRY 

22-Aug-11 18:53 El(IT 8:36 ! 8:06 , 8:30 t 0.25 0.25 
l-"''-'-'-'""--".;:;._---+.....::.=;..__ _ __ ;;;_;:_c..__ _ _ +--..::.:.::_;:__+-- -+----'-·----_----·- l-1----'-'-'-+---------1 

24•Aug•11 Wed 10:37 ENTRY 
24-Aug--11 13:23 EXIT 
24-Aua-ll 14:18 ENTRY 
24-Aug·_l_l _____ l8_:S_7 _ _ ____ E_XI_T __ --lf---8:_19_+-I; __ 

?~•Aug-11 Thu 
2S•Aug-11 

10:10 
18:57 

ENTRY 

EXIT 8:46 

i 
i ! 

7:•9 1 e:oo I I 

i I i I 

' i _ _ -+---~'----~-
l J.. a:1& e:30 ! - --·-----I 

i ; I 
t-:-:26=--A:-us--=-1c:c1--=Fr..,.i-t-:-10=-,1:-1:------:E::-:N·:::T:-:RV-:-----,1-----i-- i ---+---'-----+:--- ---,---- - ·-·· ·-

26--Aug-11 18:3S EXIT 8:23 7:53 8:00 i i 
···-- -•··-··-----1------'-·-i-----,----+-..c..;;_--'----+-! ---_-_· 1,........_····_···_·-_··~· ------1 • - •---••¥-•-•·•-•••••• '-- A • .. • ••.-.--••· ""••• -

29-Aug-11 Mon 10:14 
29-Aug•ll ]2 :47 
29-AUll·ll 12:54 

ENTRY 
EXIT 

ENTRY 

l 
i I 
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18:S7 EXIT 8:12 8:00 ! -· t-· · 
30.Ai.w-11 Tue 11:0S ENTRY + 8:42 

! ! 
·l 

,_.3_0-A_ ,141~ ·1_1 _ ____ 1a_,s_, ____ EXIT 7:52 ! 7:22 8:00 0.50 : o.so 

31·Aug•ll W~d 10:SS 

""it-Aug-11 i 11;50 
ENTRY 

·1----+------"-----l----+---_!.,,_ .. ~ .. ~---·---- --- ----! 
EXIT 

31-Aug-11 12:10 ENTRY 
31-Aug•U 20:11 EXIT ' 9:15 

i 
8:45 8:00 (0.75)1 (0.75) 

2-Sep-11 Fri 12:28 ENTRY 
i 17:20 
i 

EXIT , 4:51 j ·- -,·--·-j···---.. 
-.. ~,-.. ,s---+---l-----------,,----'-------

4 ;21 8:00 3.50 

Tue ! . 9~5()- ·· ENTRY 

3.50 

: 
I 

6-Sep-11 ! 18:57 EXIT i 9:07 8:37 8:00 (0.50)' (0.501 

16-Sep-11 Fri 10:40 ENTRY 
13:S6 EXIT 

16-Sep-11 14:07 ENTRY I 
16-Sep-11 18:12 EXIT I 7:32 7:02 8:30 l 1.25 1.25 

19-Sep-11 Mon 10:21 ENTRY _____ - ····--+-- --+--- -'-------+---- --
19·Sep-U ______ 1_1:_04 ___ _!~!. ·----+---

- 19-SeP:11 · 11:14 ENTRY j 

J.9·SeP:l1. ... -·· . .. .... J 17:41 _ ·---· .. .... . ex1r ._ --···+ - 1,20 ,1----+-- ------e_:s_o- 1 __ 9:_oo_ ...... ____ 2._oo-+------ - ·· 2.00 

1--- - -----t--- - : . --------+! ---f---+- - -+--......J.----11 
l 0•Sep-1.1 Tue i 12:46 · ENTRY I 
20-Sep-ll I 13:.20 EXIT 

20-Sep-ll 13:23 ENTRY ~ -- L ___ _._ ___ ......_ _ _ _ ___ .,__ ___ - _ __ .................... ·--··-
l-2_0-_Se..,p-_ ll _ ___ t-.::..18:...:.::..S?'--~ - --E-=-Xc..lT;.._ __ + -=-6:.c:··1.::..1-+1 _ __ ,_ j.__.!. 6:11 ! 6:30 0.25 0.25 

i t-c,2-,-1--,-Se- p--:--U:--- W- ed-,--+- 13- ,-14- - - --,,.EN_T_R_V _ _ ........J!-----'----+i _ _ _ -+1-- .. t-·---I!'------"'" j' - - - - - --- -1 

21-Sep-U 13:53 EXIT ! 
21-Sep-ll 13:55 ENTRY i 

~21,...·Se=-!-P•l..,.l --:.:c-•····_··_-_+_ ··.,..1·a_,s_.~_. _ _ _ ···_····•...,·· ··,..E.X..,,_r!_ ... _ ... _ ... _ .... _ -11.,-.._··_s,_u ___ +-j._ .. _ ... _._·-·_····+f ____ v __ J ....::~---&- :_oo_-'----0-.2-5-+------ 0.2s 

22-Sep-11 Thu 10:25 ENTRY i ! 

~:~~~::::~~!~!~=======~=!:~~:!~~~=======~e!~~~IT=y=====~=~·====++I; ==============~=========-------.---I"--_-.-=:==--·-· ···_···+1-·· .. _·· _··_• ·~ · ,_ .. _ .. _-_ ·_-_·_--,....· --l 
t-22_-_Sep--'--l_l ____ !--1_8_:5~7 _ _ _ ___ E.c..X_IT _ _ _ -+-_8::..::.;..32 ....... .;-_ _ t······--t . _!:<?3_ f"" .. ~::;:300~ -+-- - -=0:.:.:.2:::5+-- --- --=-0c:,2

4
5 

23-Sep-11 Fri 13:42 ENTRY 
23-Sep-11 . 17:15 EXIT 3:32 ! y 3 :32 3:30 

l-2_8-_Se_,p-_ ll _ _ W_ed'---+--10.c..:.:..20=----- -'-E'-NT-'R-'-Y- - - !----+----+, . .... -···_J 
28-Sep-11 12:40 EXIT j I 

!!:::!! --...... ~~-9-;:-!- --·-E-:-;-;v ___ .,....._8_,3-6- 1-----+-----+-- e,-06-·· .. ... 8:30 ·+ -- ···· o.2s j---...,.....---- .,..o.-=-2s-::-1 
I . . .. 1 1 

t-:-29,..._.,..Se_p-_1_1_ .,---T-hu- -+--1-0-:1- S- ~---EN_T_R_Y ______ -+I---+------,.-.. --··-·-- [.-. --- - --+-------- --l 
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_29-Se_1>·1l.,. 11,41 
_29-Sep-11 12:46 

EXIT 
ENTRY 
ENTRY 

I .... ,- ----- t--· . 
29-Sep-11 12:46 
29-Sep-11 12:47 ENTRY 

>-29-Sep-u -··-·• ·---···• ·•· 18:49 EXIT ..----·-- ~- --~- i S:34 I 1-----,f--::..:.s:.c..04-=---+-..::8;.;.:4:..:cs~ 1~ _ __ 0::..:.·::..:.so+ ___ _.. ___ o.so .... r--~-...... --t---

30-Sep-11 
30-Sep-11 

30-Sep-11 

.... ~Sep-11 

3 -0ci:·11 

..l:~ :~1..!.... 

4-0ct-11 
4-0ct-11 

Fri 12:36 
14:46 ·---··-.. -

Mon 

Tue 

• 
! 

l 
• j.. 
! 

' ' 

14:47 

18:S6 

10:21 
18:55 

10:45 
15:52 ! 

··- -------- --- ---+----+------------;c.-- .. -ENTRY 
EXIT i 

ENTRY 
EXIT 6:19 y 6:19 ! 645 0.25 

ENTRY 

EXIT 1 8:34 8:04 i 
--- ••• O- A,A 

8:30 0.25 

y 
! 

5:07 5:30 0.25 

ENTRY ! 
ex1T ---i 5:07 

' ~1-· ·-ni~ --i--:9-,4--1_ : ___ --===----+-- - -+--
6-0ct-11 18:56 -+----+---- -i---8-,3-s~:- -s,-•5-+-----+---~--

ENTRY 
EXIT 9:08 

7-0d-11 Fri 11:47 , ENTRY 
7-<kt-11 13:56 EXIT 2:08 ..•. ·-·· Y - 2:08 7:15 5.00 

12-0ct-11 Wed 10:25 ENTRY ! 

0.25 

0 .25 

0 .25 

--

5.00 

EXIT 7:09 12-0ct•ll 17:35 6:39 , 7:30 0.75 
t---"-'-'-'~---+-"''-'-::...:..--'----.....C:c.::..;_ __ --i- '-'.::..:.'--t-----1----t------'--'- ·i----· ---+-----------! 0.75 

13-0ct-11 Thu 
13-0ct-11 

I 

I 

10:16 ' ENTRY 
13:11 I EXIT 

l3·0ct·ll - - --+---=-
13-0ct-11 .. ---·-·--·- -1 ..... 1~~- ENTRY 

15:31 EXIT 
ll-Oct-11 15:46 ENTRY 
13-0ct·ll 18:56 EXIT s:39 l 1:40 y 6:59 , 7:00 

j : 
15-0ct-ll Sat 
15-0tt-11 

22:12 ENTRY 
23:41 · - ---EXIT ---- ! 1-,2-s~-- ··- ··---··---+- -----+---- -+---------1 ! 0:58 0:45 

I 
17-0ct · ll Mon 10:12 ENTRY 
17-0ct-11 ___ i 12:15___ _ __ EXIT ! _ _j___ 

t--'-':17_-0.=..ct;;.;...;;•l;.:::.1 _ __ _.'_ -"'12;:.:.:l::.:7c..,....;! __ • ENTRY --- 1---- I - ......• 
17-0ct-11 18:S8 . EXIT I 8:45 I 

! j 
I 

8:15 8:15 

18-Oct-11 

18-0ct-11 
Tue i 9:22 ENTRY • ' I 

, 18:S!_ , "" -· _ EX_ .IT _ __ ....... _9_:3_5---i'------i---•---..1 __ 9:0S _ .: soo=r_-_··•----,C----------l 
,__19_-0_ct ___ 11_ ··w~-J-·•s,3£ --·---- eNTRv • - t ; --- ,..: - ----+-----,,-------1 

19-Oct-11 18:S8 EXIT 10:2S ! 9:55 l 10:00 / 

i 
20-0ct-ll Thu I 10:16 ENTRY 

t---20_-0_ct'--l-'-'1 ___ ---'--, .....c:..ll::..c:4-"7 ____ ..::Ec:.XIT-'--__ ........, _ _ --+--~ ----+--.....1--_
4 

_ _ _____ ..i. 

20-0ct-11 12:03 ENTRY I 

! 
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20-0ct-ll ; 
. t· · 

17:48 EXIT 7:32 7:02 8:45 
'' ,,,,,,,,, ,,, ''''' (~'.~~) _ __to2sJ 

24-0ct-11 : Mon l 10:16 ENTRY 1-:------- +----- ----- -1---- --
24~-11 I 13:08 EXIT i l ! 

r=24-0<:t:-:c"-'--'_l;.;.l ___ -+i ....;;;.13c..:.:.:21"----- --E-"N'-T--RY-- --lf---+---- - . i----+, ----1----+-----+i-- -;--------l 

24-0ct- ll ---••.- 14:34 EXIT ' - --1'----+l - - - - ,f----+,--··· •··------t,----- - - ··-···· 
1-:-24- --0ct- -1--l - - --+, - 16- :07 ENTRY ! I ! 
t-- - --- -----'-------------- ---+--- -+----·+--- -+----+-----+- -----"••""-
l-24-_ 0ct-'-'-'-'-l-"'1-----,-..c:c18;_:S;:.:9__, ___ _;cEX __ IT'-----+r- 8::.;.:4.c:3:__!-.;;l ;,:::3 ... 2 -+- - y--+--'-7'-':1--0 --l-7--:00;.;;_-+---- -,,?-- -- • : ____ ·--1 

! j ! f 

2S-Oct-11 Tue I 9:29 ENTRY l i , _ -----,;-------';-' --~! ____ _ 
r""25,_•0ct=.:·la:.1 ___ -+! _;:;12:.:;:2:.:4:._ ____ EX_IT _ _ _ ... ,+1 __ --"! ___ +i _ __ -.' _ ____ ., ...... _ . -· i ____ , ___ i ___ ..,..i - -·-.. • .. . 

25-0ct· 11 12:40 ENTRY 1 ' : i 
l-::'.25:--0ct::-"'·-'1-"l- --- +-,, -"'18"'-:Sc.:8:__ _ _ --''c'EX-IT.;.;... __ -l!-9-:2- 8-.-. -;-j' - --+-- - -+, --,.8..,,:58-,---+-9-:0-0- + 

1

1 

--- - .-+ i' ---+-, - -· -- _-

26-0ct-11 Wed 10:21 i ENTRY 
i t ! ! i 

i 

~26'--0~a=.:•1~1 ___ -+i _;;:18~:S~7 _ ___ ~EX~IT.;_ _ _ -ll--'8~:~36"----+---- +--- -+--=8;:.::06_;;__, ___ 8_:o_o __ , _ ___ ·___,---+'- ---·--' 
1--c------t-' ----------+-- -+' --~-- - -+! __ ,_........ ! 

27-0ct-11 Thu 10:22 ENTRY I ! i ! 
27-0ct•ll 17:12 ! £)(IT 6:49 ! y I 8:49 

_____ ___, 

6;30 i (025) (0.251 

31-0ct-11 Mon 11:21 _E_N_TR_ Y _ __ t----+' ---1----+!---t-----'---·--+-----i ---- -1 
31-0ct-11 _ I 15:3S EXIT 4:14_, +---+--Y--+! _ •_'. 1_4_f-_ .. :;.;_OO __ , _ _ _ ,. ____ _.i _ _ __ ·--1 

! 
""t•Nov-11 .•--rue-· 10:36 ENTRY ) 1 , 

l•Nov-11 ! 14:02 --~EX-=IT"---+---+-- - + , --- -'!- --'-, - - --.j--- ---lf-- --'-------1 

t-!-::-:-:-~.-!--- -+1-::-;:-.8 ____ E_~_T~_Y _ ____ 8:-22- +-: ·-·----r·---=--~-.. "", --,,7-,:5:-2---+i- 8-:00,---+! ----.- +-------- .--1 

t-:c2-·N_o_v•_1_1 _ _ W_ e_d---! _ 1 __ 0-'-:0_S _ _ _ _ EN __ T_R_Y __ --l, _ _ _ ..._ _ ___ l ___ _,_ _ _ __._i __ __, ___ ...... - - -·---------1 
2-Nov-11 10:30 EXIT i ! ! i 

l--:2-,-N:-ov---::171- ---t---:-10::-:40':-'c--,----:E::-N=T'C:RYc--- --l---+-- ··-i---~ .. - - -~; - - -1--- --+·--·----------1 

i 

2-Nov-11 16:24 EXIT 6:18 ! ! V 6:18 ; 6:00 (0.25) (0.25) 

3-Nov•ll Thu 9:24 ENTRY 

f-:-3-..,N~o_v• .. ll:-----rl -:'-:9~:48:"::--- - -::"'EX~IT:----+----+-l----+---•'---.;.__---'---- --t----'-'- ----
3·Nov-ll 10:07 ENTRY i 
3-Nov-11 I 17:57 EXIT 8:32 i i 8:02 8:00 ._ - --- r -------·--- +----+----'-: - - --;l---.,-! - - ---~-- - - - -.+--------304--l 
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